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SWIDLER 1097-019

BERLIN

February 24, 1997
RECEIVED
FEB 25 1597

SOUTH DAKCTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

Y1A OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Mr William Bullard. Executive Director
South Dakota Public Unlities Commission
500 East Capitol, State Capito! Building
Pierre. South Dakota 57501

Re  Apglication of MES 1 { South Dak L
Dear Mr_ Bullard

On behalf of MFS Intelenet of South Dakota, Inc., enclosed for filing please find an
original and ten (10) copies of an Application for Authority to Operate as a Competitive Local
Exchange Carrier in those areas of the State of South Dakota where U 5 West
Communications, Inc. 15 the Incumbent Local Exchauge Carrier. Also enclosed is 4 check in
the amount of $250.00 in payment of the requisite filing fee

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in the attached
self-addressed, stamped envelope. Should you have any questions concerning this filing,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned

Very truly yours,

i (,.,,7/ S

Richard Rindler
Kathleen Greenan

Counsel for MFS Intelenet of South Dakota, Inc
Enclosures

John McCluskey
Andrew D Lipman, Esq
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BEFORE THE
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
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e

In the Matter of the Application of

MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH DAKOTA. INC
Docket No

for Authority to Operate as a Competitive
Local Exchange Carrier in those areas of
the State of South Dakota where U S West
Communications, Inc. is the Incumbent
Local Exchange Carrier

APPLICATION OF MFS INTELENET OF SQUTH DAKOTA. INC.

INTRODUCTION

MFS Intelenet of South Dakota, Inc. ("MFSI-SD" or "Company”), by its undersigned
counsel hereby applies, pursuant to S.D. Codified Laws Ann. § 49-31 and Administrative
Rule 20:10.24.02, for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity tc operate as a
competitive local exchange carrier ("LEC”) throughout those areas of the State of South
Dakota in which U S West Communications, Inc. ((USWC") is the incumbent local
exchange carrier ("ILEC") MFSI-SD will provide service to customers through: (1) the
resale of services and facilties provided by USWC, other authorized providers and entrant
local exchange carners ("ELEC”), including affiliates; (ii) through use of facilities MFSI-SD
has or will deploy: or (iii) through some combination thereof. MFSI-SD soon will enter into
negotiations with USWC, for the provision of wholesale services, interconnection, access

to unbundled network elements, and interim number portability. subject to Sections 251




and 271 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (“the Act”)', to enable MFSI-SD to begin

operations

Section Il . infra the app! and its corp g on. Section Il
infra. describes MFSI-SD's technical, financial, and managerial resources and ability to
provide local exchange telecommunications services.” Section IV, infra, provides a public
convenience showing

All correspondence, notices. inquiries and other communications regarding this
Application should be addressed to

Richard M. Rindler

Kathleen L. Greenan

Swidler & Berlin, Chartered
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007
Phone: 202-424-7500

with copies to
Ruth F. Durbin
Director, Regulatory Affairs - Central Region
MFS Communications Company, Inc
One Tower Lane, Suite 1600
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
Phone: 630-203-7058

MFSI-SD's entry as a competitive local exchange carrier will provide an enhanced

range of telecommunications services, increase customer choice, encourage more efficient

service at lower prices, provide users of telecommunications services with more responsive

Telecommunications Act of 1996, Pub L No 104-104, 110 Stat 56 (1996)

We note that the Commission previously has found MFSI-SD qualified to provide resold
interexchange telecommunications services Order Granting Certificate of Authonty. South Dakota Public
Utiliies Commission. Docket No TC94-042 (August 1, 1994)
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customer service. and stimulate greater quality, reliability, innovations and responsiveness
among all providers in the market MFSI-SD's entry will be of particular value to its target
market. small and medium-sized businesses, an often under-served community of users
yet one encompassing segments of the business community essential for the State's
economic health
I DESCRIPTION OF THE APPLICANT AND CORPORATE AUTHORITY
1 Applicant’s legal name is MFS Intelenet of South Dakota, Inc. Applicant
ma:ntains its principal place of business at
MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC
3 Wing Drive. Suite 200
Cedar Knolls, NJ 07927
Telephone  201-938-74G0
Facsimile  201-524-9575
The name and address of Applicant's regictered agent in South Dakota is
CT Corporation System
319 South Coteau Street
Pierre, SD 57501
3 Questions concerning the ongoing operations of MFS Intelenet of South
Dakota. Inc following certification should be directed to
Ruth F Durbin
Director, Regulatory Affairs - Central Region
MFS Communications Company, Inc
One Tower Lane, Suite 1600
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
Telephone  630-203-7058
Facsimile:  630-203-0584

4 MFSI-SD is a wholly-owned subsidiary of MFS Intelenet, Inc., which, in turn

's a wholly-owned subsidiary of MFS Communications Company. Inc (‘"MFSCC"), which in
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turn 1s a subsidiary of WorldCom, inc. d/b/a LDDS WorldCom ("WorldCom”). WorldCom,
a Georgia corporation, is publicly owned and traded over the NASDAQ

MFSI-SD 1s a Delaware corporation incorporated on March 21, 1994 Attached as
Exhibit 1 i1s a copy of Applicant's Articles of Incorporation and a copy of Applicant's
authorization to transact business in the State of South Dakota Applicant does not control
or own any subsidiaries

5 By this application. MFSI-SD proposes to add local exchange services to its
previously approved interexchange offerings. In South Dakota, MFSCC has one
certificated subsidiary: the Appiicant which is authorized te provide resold interexchange
services In addition, WorldCom 1s the fourth largest long-distance carrier in the United
States and a premier provider of advanced digital voice, data, and Internet services
worldwide
. QUALIFICATIONS

MFSI-SD clearly meets all technical,

g cial and legal ns
required of applicants for the certificate requested herein. MFSI-SD will draw heavily on
the management resources of beth MFSCC and its ultimate parent, WorldCom, for
planning, marketing, network, seivice development, provisioning and delivery, and
legal/regulatory assistance. MFSCC has been a leader in opening up the local exchange
to competition throughout the United States. MFSCC operating subsidianes operate local

fiber optic networks in over three dozen metropolitan areas globally. Additionally, MFSCC

operating subsidiaries have been offering competitive switched local exchange services

in New York since July of 1993, in llinois since August of 1995, in London, UK, since May
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of 1994 and in Maryland since October of 1995 Furthermore, MFSCC operating affiliates
have recewed authorty to provide local exchange services and have initiated or expect to
initiate operations in the near future in the following states  Anzona, California, Colorado.
Connecticut. Delaware, Flonda, Georgia. lllinois. Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan
Missouri. New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Texas, Virginia

Washington and Wisconsin ' MFSCC operating affiliates expect to receive additional local

exchange authorty duning 1997, including authority in the following states where

applications are currently pending Indiana, Louisiana, Minnesota, Missouri and North
Dakota Finally. WorldCom operating affiliates are currently authonzed and provide long
distance services throughout the continental United States, including international long
distance and toll free services As noted previously, Applicant is currently authorized and
provides resold interexchange services in South Dakota

Descriptions of the backgrounds of MFS Intelenet, Inc.. MFSCC and WorldCom
management, which demonstrate the extensive telecommunications experience and
expertise of MFSI-SD's management team, are contained in MFSCC and WorldCom's
Annual Reports to the Securities and Exchange Commission on Form 10-K for the year
ending December 31, 1995 (at pp. 10-12). A copy of each of these Form 10-K reports are
attached hereto as Exhibit 2. Attached as Exhibit 3 hereto is a list of officers and directors

of MFSI-SD

MFSCC has never been denied registration or certification in any state
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MFSI-SD will employ a combination of its own equipment, services, and services
and facilities purchased from other entities (including, but not limited to. its corporate
affiliates). in providing the proposed services MFSCC's switching and network systems,
which MFSI-SD will employ. feature advanced common channel signaling (sometimes
referred to as "CCS" or "SS7") and database capabilities. MFSCC, has set up multiple
Network Operations Control Centers ("NOCC”) which are manned 24 hours per day, 365
days per year The NOCCs monitor the operations of all switches, transport equipment and
systems, all peripherals, and all network facilities on a continuous basis

MFSI-SD. with the resources of its corporate parent, possesses the scund financial
support necessary to procure, install and operate facilites and services, and to hire and
train any additional personnel which may be required to exercise competently ana
effectively the additional service authority requested by this Application. The financial
resources avaiiable to MFSI-SD from its parent, WorldCom, are identified in the MFSCC
and WoridCom Form 10-K reports contained in Exhibit 2 hereto. Because MFSCC merged
with WorldCom effective on December 31, 1996, no financial reports of the merged
corporation are yet available In addition, MFSCC and WorldCom's most recent. available
quarterly financial reports on Form 10-Q also are included as part of Exhibit 2

MFSI-SD will rely upon the substantial financial resources of its parent. WorldCom
to provide initial capital investment and to fund operating losses during the start-up phase

Estimated operating revenues and expenses have not yet been determined because

certain of the primary factors affecting those items are likely to be the terms under which

USWC will provide interconnection, reciprocal compensation, access to unbundled network
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elements interim number portability and wholesale services for resale. which cannot be
determined at this time

All complaints and billing inquires may be sent to the Company's Customer Service
Department in Omaha. Nebraska. The Company's customer service organization is
available 24 hours per day. seven days per week to answer questions and handie billing
inquiries. Customers may contact the Company by calling its toll-free customer service
number *-800-938-MFS1 (1-800-938-6371) or by writing to the company. Each customer
inquiry 1s handled by a trained customer service representative who, if needed, will
research the question and obtain pertinent information about the customers account. The
customer representative will make any necessaiy adjustments or changes to a customers
account or bill. The contact person responsible for customer complaints is Pam Robinson
She can be reached at 1-800-725-5023
IV. PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY

MFSI-SD's application for local exchange authority is in the public interest and

serves the public convenience and y. De it of robust ¢ 1in the

telecommunications market is in the public interest

Competition for the provision of additional local exchange service is needed for

South Dakota to maintain its position in its telecommunications market In today's

economy. a state’s telecommunications infrastructure is as essential to economic
development and business opportunities as highways and railroads in the past. The more

fully the local exchange market is opened to competition, the greater will be the infusion




of private investment resources in a state of the art telecommunications infrastructure for
South Dakota

States that have permitted and fostered local exchange competition, such as New
York_ llinois, Maryland and Michigan, are experiencing infusions of private capital funding
significant competitive infrastructure  Such private capital is underwriting the rapid
development of a diverse advanced and compelitive network of networks offering a full
complement of advanced dedicated and switched telecommunications services. All
investments by MFSI-SD in its proposed competitive local exchange operations will be fuliy
paid for by the shareholders of MFSI-SD's parent corporation, WorldCom, and capital and

operating risks wil! be borne by WorldCom shareholders, alone

Moreover, the impact on economic develop! of private it in the
telecommunications has become increasingly critical to the economic well being of these
states and therr citizens  Local exchange competition must be encouraged so that South
Dakota businesses are not placed at a competitive disadvantage vis-a-vis businesses in
other states because they do not have available to them the same level of services and
technology as businesses in states embracing broad scale competition at the lccal
exchange level Indeed, encouraging local exchange competition will result in economic
growth within the state that will benefit all the citizens of South Dakota

V. REQUEST FOR WAIVERS AND STREAMLINED REGULATORY TREATMENT

Pursuant to Section 20 10 2402, Applicant is requested to describe the geographic

areas in which service will be provided and a map of the areas. As service will be proviced
on a statewide basis and will mirror the service areas of USWC, Applicant asks that the
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Commission waive this requirement as the map submitted by MFSI-SD would be
duplicative

The Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996 establishes the framework for
negotiation of rates, terms and conditions of interconnection between incumbent local
exchange carners and new entrants  Until Applicant negotiates an interconnection
agreement with USWC and has access to USWC cost studies, MFSI-SD is unable to file
a proposed tanff detailing its rates and providing cost support. As soon as such rates are
avallable and prior to the commencement of service, Applicant shall file a proposed tariff

containing s rates terms, and conditions of service) with the Commission for its review

Applicant's marketing plan also depends on the outcome of interconnection negotiations
and therefore marketing matenals are not yet available

Finally. Applicant requests that to the extent it offers local exchange dial tone
services from central office switches it owns or substantially controls, that it be allowed to
tariff and provide interconnection, reciprocal compensation and switched access to other
carriers under comparable terms and at parity rates as interconnections, reciprocal
compensation and switched access offered by USWC, and that such tariffs be allowed to
take effect upon filing
VI.  CONCLUSION

The above recttations clearly demonstrate that MFSI-SD possesses all the requisite

technical. managenal and financial qualffications required of an applicant. and that MFSI-

SD's request for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to permit it to operate

as a local exchange carner within the areas in the State of South Dakota where USWC 1s
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the incumbent local exchange carrier is in the public interest. comports with the public

convenience and necessity, meets pertinent legal and regulatory requirements* for such

applications
WHEREFORE, MFS Intelenet of South Dakota, Inc , respectfully requests that the
Commission enter an Order granting a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to
authonze MFSI to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier within those areas in
the State of South Dakota where U S West Communications, Inc. is the incumbent local
exchange carner
Respectfully submitted

MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC

0 \
Thbasl SN i )
Ruth F. Durbin Richard M. Rindtey, Esq
Director Regulatory Affairs Kathleen L. Greénan, Esq
Central Region SWIDLER & BERLIN, CHARTERED
MFS COMMUNICATIONS 3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
COMPANY. INC Washington, D C. 20007
One Tower Lane. Suite 1600 Telephone: (202) 424-7834
Oakbrook Terrace. IL 60181 Facsimile: (202) 424-7645
Telephone: (630) 203-7058

Dated February 21, 1997

S D Codified Laws Ann. § 49-31 and Administrative Rule 20:10 24:02
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VERIFICATION

1. Ruth F Durbin, declare under penalty of perjury that 1 am Director, Central
Region Regulatory Affairs of MFS Communications Company, Inc , and that | have read
the foregoing application and exhibits, and that the same are true and correct to the best of
my knowledge, information or belief

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed

this 21st day of February, 1997

Fuh I ke,

Ruth F Durbin
Director, Central Region Regulatory Affairs

Sworn and subscribed to before me
thisZ “day of 7.ip wa: .y 1997
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

1, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERT1FY THE ATTACHED I5 A IRUE AND CORRECT

CCPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF TNCORPORATION OF “MFS INTELE

SOUTH DAKOTA, INC.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY-FIRST

DAY OF MARCH, A.D. 1994, AT 3:30 O'CLOCK P.M

%

—_ :
Edward |. Freel, Secretary of Statc
AUTHENTICATION

DATE
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORFORATION
or
MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH DAKDTA, INC.

1 The name of the corporation Is: MFS Intelenet of South Dekors, Inc

2 The address of Ity regisered office in the Swte of Delaware s Corporation Trust
Center. 1209 Orange Strest, in the Clty of Wilmington, County of New Castle.  The name of
{s registered agent st such sddress is The Corporation Trust Company.

3 The nacure of the business or purposes to be coaducted or promotad 1s to sagage
in any lawfu] sct or activity for which corporations may be organized under the General
Corporaton Law of Dalaware

‘ The ‘ol oumber of shares of common stock which the corporstion shall have
authoniry 1o issue is Ten Thousand (10,000) and the par value of each of such shares is Ons
Doltar ($1 00) araounting In the sggregate 0 Ten Thousand Dollars (510,000 00)

s The board of directors is authorized o make, alter or repesl the by-laws of the

corporation Election of direciors need not be by wrinen baliot
6 The narne and mailing eddress of the incorporator is

Terrecca ] Ferguson
200 Kiewh Plaza
Omaha, Nebraska 68131

I THE U ED, being Qe oamed. for the purpose
of forming & corporation pursuant w the Geoeral Corporsuon Law of Delaware, do maks this
ceruficate, heredy declaring and cemifying that this is my act and dewd and the facw herein siatwd
are ue, and accordingly have hereunto set my haod this 215t day of March, 1994

.f\
Lpres. ]

2%
Terrencs J. P
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State
of South Dakota, hereby certify that the Application for
a Certificate of Authority of MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH
DAKOTA, INC. to transact business in this state duly
signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of the
Scuth Dakota Corporation Acts, have been received in this
office and are found to conform to lsw

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authcrity vested in
me by law, I hereby issue this Certificate of Authority
and attach hereto a cduplicete of the application to
transact business in this state under the name of MFS
INTELENET OF SCUTH DAKOTA, INC.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereuntc set my hand and
affixed the Creat Seal of the
State of South Dakota, at
Pierre, the Capital, this
June 6, 1994

/JOYCE HAZELTINE,~ -

Secretary of Sgpte

g XV >)~! ‘.)Ml
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temuzed sy par value of snares shares winout

Par value

The amount of its stated capitalls $ _28C
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Officers and Directors of MFS Intelenet of South Dakota, Inc

Royce J. =ollana
Director

6215 Sc 103rd St
Cmans. NE 68127

1€ Canterbury Court
Mengham, NJ 07945

James DePolo

Pres.dent, Wast Division
11624 Country Club Drive
Denver, CO 80234

Terrence J. Ferguson
Owecter and Secretary
5113 Nicholas St
Omana. NF 68132

Qavid W Crow
Assistant Secretary
3312 Fallen Tree Court
Alexandna, VA 22370
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ORDER GRANTING
MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH DAKOTA FOR A CERTIFICATE OF
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO OPERATE AUTHORITY
AS A RESELLER OF LONG DISTANCE SERVICE

WITHIN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 4 TC94.042

OnMay 11 '984 ™a Pudic Utlives Commissicn (Commission), in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3
anc ARSD 20:10:24:02, received an applicaten for a centificate of authority from MFS Intalenet of South
Dakeom ‘MFSI-SD)

MFSI-SD proposes 'o o¥er resold inastate telecommunicanons sarvices by reseling the facilties
of a varlaty of interexchange carriers, and local exchange carriers where appropriate. The intrastate
services wil include bu* are not 'imtec to MTS, 8CO services, swiched and specia’ access WATS, Calling
Card senice and coeraor service. A proposed tar¥f was Hed by MFSI-SD. The Commissicn has classified
long distance service as fu'ly competitive.

On May 12, 1994, ®he Commussion faxed notice of the fling and tha Interventon ceasine of May 31,
1994, 10 ntarested individuals and enuties. No petiticns to intervene of comments wera fled and i its
regulany scheduled July 19, 1994, meetng, the Commission considered MFSI-SD's reques: for a certificate
of autherty. Commissicn Sta recommenced grantng a certifcate of authorfty.

The ComTission finds that 1t has jurisdiction over this mantar pursuant to Chapter 48-31, specifically
49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24.02 and 20:10:24:03. The Commussion finds that MFSI-SD hes met the lega!
requrements established for 'he granting of a certificate o' autnority. MFSI-SD has, in accordance with
SOCL 45313, cemonsvated sutMcient 'schnical, fnancial and managenal capabiiifes to offer
‘elecommuyrications serv.ces in South Dakota. T™he Commission approves MFSI-SD's apolication for a
cenificate of authorty  As the Commission's final decision in this maner, it is therefore

CROERED. tmat MFSI-SD's application for a certficate of authority is hereby granted.

FURTHER ORDERED. that MFSI-SD shall flie informational copias of tant! changes with he
CoTmission as *he changes ocour

Catec at Pierre, South Dakota, this lS' day of August, 1994,

CERTINICATE OF SEAVICE
TS0 s g arery cortRes P s bouman b
| eem smrvad iosay upen ol puren of manes i B4 cocm,
A1 mas on e foces serven . by fint dane e,
oy i o, 008 P Charge ol Damman.
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES.
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
Te Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authority was Granted August |, 1994
Decket No. TC94-042

This (s o certify that

MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC.

15 authorized 1o provide telecommunicatons scrvices in South Dakom.

iy cernficate 15 1ssued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02.
and 1s sudjcct to all of the conditions and limitauons contained in the rules and
statutes goveming its conduct of offering telecommunicatons services.

fated at Piesre, South Dakow. this [¥_ day of August, 1994

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
MISSION:

KENNETH STOFFERAHN,Commissioner
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MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.
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Introduction

MFS Communications Company. Inc. (the “Company” or “MFS") is a Delaware corporation. The Company was
established in 1987 The prncipal offices of the Company are located at 3555 Famam Street. Sutte 200, Omaha.
Nebraska 68131 The telephone number 1s (402) 977-5300. Unless otherwise indicated. or the context otherwise
requires. the “Company™ and “MFS" each refers to MFS Communications Company. Inc. and s subsidaries  See
Glossany™ for definitions of certain other terms.

The Company's strategy is 1o become the primary provider of telecommunications services 1o busness and
government end users. The Company believes business and government users have distinct telecommunications service
requirements, including maximum reliability, consistent high quality, capacity for high-speed data transmission,
responsive customer service and continuous attention to service enhancement and new service development. The
Compary believes it has significant advantages over its competitors as a result of the Company’s: (1) focus on business
and govemment end users. (1) expertise in developing highly reliable. advanced digital fiber optic networks which offer
substantial transmission capacity; (i) centralized, real-time network monitoring and control provided by the Company’s
advanced network operations control centers, (iv) emphasis on providing comprehensive and responsive customer
service, (v) economic benefits derived from being a national and international multi-service provider. (vi) ongoing
development of new services, such as integrated local and long distance switched services and data transmission services
which improve. enhance or reuce the cost of communications services for business and govemnment end users. (vii)
deployment of s networks in key domestic and intemnational business markets to take advantage of regulatory changes
that permit greater competition in the local market. and (viii) intenational network platform that serves customers with
multiple offices in key business centers

The Company 15 organized as a holding company and operates through its subsidiaries in two business segments
(1) telecommun cations services, through (a) the MFS Telecom Companies, which include MFS Telecom, Inc. ("MFS
Telecom™) and MFS Datanet, Inc (“MFS Datanet™), (b) the MFS Intelenet Companies, which include MFS intelenet,
Inc. ("MFS Intelenet”) and (¢) MFS Intemational, Inc. (“MFS Intemational”) and (ii) network systems integration.
primanily through MFS Network Technologies. Inc. (“MFS Network Technologies™). In addition, MFS Global Network
Services, inc. (“Global Network Services™) manages the operation and development of the Company’s netw

Telecommunications Services

On October 2, 1995, the Company announced that the Company's telecommunications service will be organized
as follows.

+ The MFS Telecom Companies serve the needs of large businesses and government customers and include the
services provided by MFS Telecom--dedicated circuits for telecommunications needs--and MFS Datanet—-high
speed data communications

The MFS Intelenet Companies serve the needs of medium and small businesses and include the services provided
by MFS Intelenet-integrated local and long distance telecommunications services—-and the Company’s RealCom
Office Communications, Inc. subsidiary --shared tenant services

Global Network Services was organized 10 expand and manage the Company's intemational network platform
which consists of the Company’s own transmission facilities and switching platform as well as capacity leased
from other service providers

The Company's MFS Intemational subsidiary provides business communications services between and within
several international business centers, pnmanly in Westem Europe  MFS Intenational was created in 1993 10 take
advantage of mternational opportunities and 10 better serve MFS' existing customer base of multinational companies.




Nerwork Systems Integration

MFS Network Technologies provides network sysiems integration for MFS and third pamies whe desire 1o
deploy sophisticated networks  Such projects and applications include voice and data networks. interactive distance
leaming networks. secunty systems, combined cable television-telephone networks, and inielligent transporation
systems

Spin-uff Transaction

On September 30, 1995, Peter Kiewit Sons . Inc (*PKS”) completed a tax-free distribution of all of ts holdings
in the Company  On that date. PKS distributed to certain of its stockholders 40,091,664 shares of Common Stock of the
Company and 15,000,000 shares of Senes B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock. par value $.01 per share (the

“Senes B Preferred Stock™)  As a result of the distribution, the number of Common Stockholders of MFS mcreased by
approximately 1400

The International Network Platform

The Company provides telecommunications services by utilizing its intemational network platform. which
consists of Company-owned transmission and switching facilities and network capacity leased from other camers both
in the United States and Westen Europe. The Comp 4 portion of the network platform consists
of metropolitan area networks of fiber optic cabies. integrated local and long distance switches, advanced electronics,
ATM switching equipment. transmission equipment and associated wiring and equipment. In addition, the Company
has ownership interests in several intemational submarnine cables  These metropolitan area networks are generally linked
10 cach other with leased high capacity fiber lincs

The fiber optic cable utilized in the Company’s networks typically contain between 12 and 144 fiber strands. each
of which s capable of providing multiple telecommunications channels or “circuits ™ Depending on transmission
clectronics. a single pair of glass fibers on the Company's networks currently can transmit 32.256 simultancous voice
conversations, whereas a typical pair of copper wires generally can cary a maximum of 24 simukaneous voice
conversations Although the LECs have historically used copper wire in their networks, they currently are deploying
fiber optic cable to upgrade portions of their copper “based nerworks, paticularly n areas served by the Company. The
Company expects that continuing devek will increase the capacity of each
optical fiber, thereby providing even greater upxm a Rlalhth low incremental cost

Buildings are generally connected to the Company’s intemnational network platform by network extensions 1o one
of a number of physical rings of fiber optic cable, which onginate and terminate at the Company’s central nodes. The
from

alternate protection paths Most buildings served have a discrete Company presence (referred 10 as a “remote hub”)
located 1n the building  Within cach building. Company-owned internal wiring generally connects the remote hub 1o the
customer premises. Customer terminal equipment is connected to Company-provided electronic equipment generally
located in the remote hub where customer transmissions are digitized. combined and converted to an optical signal  The
traffic 15 then ransmitted 1o the Company's central node where onginating traffic can be reconfigured for routing to its
ultimate destination

The Company's ATM network utilizes the Company’s intracity fiber connections 1o customers, Company -owned
ATM switches and high capacity mtercity fiber connections generally leased from other camers. ATM 1s a recently
commercialized switching and transmission technology based on encapsulation of information in short (53 byte) fixed-
length packets or “cells ~ ATM switching was specifically developed 1o allow switching and transmission of mixed
voice. data and video referred 1o as. In addition, cerain charactenstics of ATM
switching allow switching information to be directly encoded in integrated circuitry rather than in software

The Company provides intemational service through several means, including leasing submarin: cable capacity
from intemational camers as well as taking ownership interests and obtaming indefeasible nghts of use capacity on other
submanine cables The Company will continue to consider whether 1o purchase or lease submanne cable capacity on a
case-by-case. site specific basss.

The following table illustrates the growth of the international network platform




As of December 31,
1998 1994
Curcuits in service 2.960.766

Buildings connected 5720

Route miles

Fiber miles 2 107919
Switches installed 12

Globel Network Services

In 1992, the Company formed MFS Development as a division of the parent company to serve as a central
resource for network development, technical and strategic planning and implementation. MFS Development contracted
with MFS Network Technologies, which engineered and managed the construction of the fiber optic network
Thereafter. as each portion of the network was completed. it was delivered to the relevant Company operating
subsidiary  Over ume, the Company’s network evolved from “islands” of advanced fiber networks within individual
metropolitan areas. to an integrated international network platform consisting of fiber optic cables either owned or
leased by the Company, integrated local and long distance switches, advanced electronics, ATM switching equipment,
transmission equipment and associated wirng and equipment. The ownership and responsibility for each of these assets
fell to several operating subsidianes.

As 1t continued 1o build its network platform in the United States and Europe, and it customers continued 1o
require high quality, end-to-end response and service, the Company determined that one subsidiary. Global Network
Services, should be focused solely on optimizing the international network platform. While legal and regulatory
constramts m-) dictate that cerum mcu including network facilities should continue to be owned by vanous operating

ion and

, ex| operation of the Company’s entire intemational
network pumm s now the mpumlhnhl) of Global Network Services.

Telecommunications Services

Unlike the BOCs (Bell Operating Companies) and other large LECs which were organized geographically in
response 1o the regulatory environment that existed before the break-up of the Bell System (the “Divestiture”), the
Company is organwzed to take advantage of ongoing technological, competitive and regulatory changes  As a part of the
Company’s strategy 10 be the primary provider of telecommunications services 10 business and government customers,
MFS has developed a corporate structure which is organized around specific market segments

The MFS Imtelenet Companies  Small and medium sized businesses generally do not employ in-house
telecommunications specialists to manage their facilities and negotiate local and long distance services with & m.nbn of
different vendors  Through the MFS Intelenet Companies, the Company provides a single source for

and jong distance telecommunications services and facilities management. Its customers enjoy a level of mmm
which has been largely unavailable to them since the Divestiture, with a single point of contact and a single bill, which 15
frequently at a discount from the combined rates charged by the BOCs and the long distance camiers. In addition, the
Company provides a wide range of value-added services. including calling card. 800 number, voice mail, customized
billing and management reporting

In 1994, the Company organized MFS Intelenet 1o provide thes services utilizing both the Company’s network
and switching platforms as well as facilities and services provided by others. That same year, the Company acquired
Centex. Telemanagement. Inc. ("Centex”), the nation's largest telemanagement company, and RealCom Office
Communications. Inc. ("RealCom®), the nation's second largest shared tenant service provider, neither of which
possessed thewr own network facilities

The MFS Telecom Compamies  Large users of telecommunications services typically have expenenced staff 1o
help meet thew growing need for data and video transmission in addition to their traditional need for local and long
distance voice service With the founding of MFS Telecom, the Company began providing dedicated special access and
local private line services to large users over its multiple fiber optic networks




The Company oreanize g services 1o mtensive data users that the (
were inadequ. C N networks Company  provide
Transmission services at 4 A High 5 AN wnlerconnect sem i
Relay. Ethemnet, Token Ring and FDDI utihzing the Company's ATM networh. The Company also prov
lower speed data services

In August 1993, MES announced the first n, ATM network allow ing customers 1o trar
1100 1 wide area networks across metropolitan areas as well as n e same
their local area networks operate  In carly anveiled the s internd
connecting the Company’s network in the United States 10 its network. in the United Kingdom for ATNM
In August 1995, the Company became the first integrated service provider to offer voice, data and video transmis
over an ATM netaork By employing vanable bit rate technology. which allocates network bandwidth capacity as
needed. voice traffic shares the ATM network with data and video

The Company plays a major role in making the Interne: avarlablc 1o users across the nation through sales of
data ransmission services to Intemet service providers  MFS Datanet s also one of several companies that manage the
operation of Network Access Points ("NAPs”). through which iraffic on the Intemet must pass i order to move from
one Intemet service provider's system 1o another MFS developed and manages NAPs that are known as MAE East in
Washington, D C . MAE West in San Jose, California and MAE Chicago in Chicago, lllinoss

VMES International MFS International provides intemnational communications services designed 1o setief scrve
MES existing customer base of multinational companies and to appeal 1o other business and government users abroad

In Europe. MFS [nternational provides a full range of voice, data and video communications 1o businesses in
greater London and Stockholm cither over its own networks of by reselling services of the other camers MFS
Intemational also provides a growing range of communications services in cerain other key European business centers
and anticipates that it will continue to develop new markets Europe as the of
competition. facilities-based ownership and regulatory reform proceeds  MFS Intemational provides intemational
private line and enhanced services 10 end users and is authonzed by the FCC to provide the full range of switched and
private line voice and data services onginating and terminating in the United States.

In 1995 MFES Intemnational announced that it had obtained government authonzations 1o construct and operate
st alternative metropolitan area fiber network in Frankfurt. the granting of a full national and intemational
operating license in Sweden, an agreement with Telecom Finland to interconnect the two companies’ data networks, the
receipt of a license 1o construct and operate the first alternative metropolitan area fiber optic network in Panis, and the
offening of non-facilities based services i Zunch  The construction of the Frankfurt network has been completed. and
data, private-line voice and closed user group switched voice service is now bemng offered to business customers in that
ity In Pans. the istallation of a network commenced in the first quarter of 1996 and the Company currently offers
non-facilities based services in Pans similar to those being offered in Frankfunt

Network Systems Integration

Initially created to design and build MES networks ina high quality and cost- rﬂnllkr manner, MFS Network
Technologies aiso provides development. design and oject g and support of
networks and systems to a range of thwd-panty customers It 1s an industry leukv n the creation of advanced
communication and transportation systems. through the integration of advanced technologies for telecommunications,
transportation and security applications

In 1995, MFS Network Technologies was awarded a contract by the South Jerey Transportation Authority to
develop and provide an ilegrated electronic toll collection and traffic management system on the Atlantic City
Expressway and was selected by the Massachusetts Tumpike Authonty to design. integrate and install an electronic toll
collection system a the Boston Harbor Tunnels and on the Massachusetts Tumpike

Hacklog The network systems integration segment had a third party backlog of approximately $163 million at
December 311995 as compared to $127 million at December 31, 1994 Approximately $73 million of such backlog ts
not expected to be completed in 1996 A substantial portion of the backlog is related w0 federal, state or local
government contracts which extend over multiple yeans  Although some of these contracts are subject to cancellation
andor to a revision of funding. the Company believes that 1t is adequately protected for all incurred costs and the




reasonable costs of termination based upon provisions in these contracts that typically provide for the contractor to
receive the contract price on completed work and the reimbursement of termination-oriented costs plus a reasonable
profit on such costs

Customers and Marketing

Telecommunications Services  The Company’s marketing activites are directed toward business and
government users Sales and marketing activities are conducted prmarily by direct sales and marketing forces n each
business market and by natonal account managers In addition, the Company markets its services through
advertisements. trade journals, media relations, direct mail and participation in trade conferences  The Company's
customers include a wide range of large corporauons, financial services compenies, govemmental departnents and
agencies. and academic. scientific and other major institutions, as well as medium and small businesses and long
distance camers

The Company's customers typically enter into service agreements of at lmst twelve months which usually
convert into month-to-month agreements at the end of the term  Centain customers have entered mio longer term
agreements  Customer billings are divided into recurring and non-recuming charges (including one nme installation
charges)

Network Systems Integration Services. MFS Network Technologies' third party customers include major local
and long distance telecommunications camers. public utilities, cable television operators. agencies of federal, state an !
local government and large corporations.  The Company’s network systems integration segment revenues are and may
continue 1o be dependent upon a small number of large projects  Accordingly, these revenues are likely to vary
significantly from period to peniod

Competition

Telecommunications Services In each of its local markets, the Company faces significant competition for the
telecommunications services it offers from the LECs. which currently dominate ther local telecommunications markets
and possess many advantages over their competitors. The LECs have long established relationships with their customers
and provide those customers with various transmission and switching services that the Company has historically not
been allowed by regulators to offer or. if allowed 1o offer, 1s currently in the process of only beginning 10 provide those
services  The Company has sought and will continue 10 seek 1o achieve regulatory panity with the LECs in order to
provide local teles services on an y efficient basis, mdudmg access 10 equipment rooms,
nght-of-way and comparabie treatment with respect 1o the imposition of franchise fees. “Governmen: Regulauon
and Co-camer Status© The Company continues to challenge, before federal and state rmum advantages
which exist because of the LECs' histoncal status and will actively seek to utilize the opportunities created by the
enactment of federal legislation for that purpose

A continuing trend toward business combinations nd alliances in the telecommunications industry may create
significant new competitors 1o the Company  This development may be accelerated by the recent enactment of federal
telecommunications legislation. which seeks 10 elimmate regulatory bamers 1 entry. Many of the Company’s existing
and potential competitors have financial, personnel and other resources significantly greater than those of the Company

The Company also faces competition in most markets in which it operates from one or more CAPs @ cable
television providers operating fiber optic networks  Teleport Communications Group, Inc., which is owned by several
major cabie companies. offers ceriain services in many of the metropoirtan areas in which the Company currently offers
services In addition 1o the LECs and the CAPs. competitors potentially capable of offering private line, special access
and switched services include cable television companies. electnc utilities. long distance camers, microwave cammiers,
wireless telephone system operators and private networks built by large end users In 1994, MC1 Communications
Corporation ("MCI”) announced the creation of MCI Metro, a unit that reportedly will construct fiber optic nings and
install local switching equipment 1n major metropolitan markets i the United States 1o provide direct connection 1o its.
customers and to provide alternative local telephone services In addition. in March 1995, Sprnt Corporation (“Sprint™)
and its cable television partners announced that they have agreed o spend a substantial amount of capital 1o provide




sctment of federal legislation in 1996, AT& T also indicated that it may construct
gem c npete in the local sersice market In addition. AT& T. MCL Sprint and other
1 have € $ cd approval to resell LEC local service:

Although MFS believes that no single competitor offers integrated telecommunications services nat
wn local facilities primaniy for business customers, each of its competitors currently provides some
MES Inteienet offers or plans 10 offer  Moreover. 1t 1s hikely. following the recent enactment
that other companies. both larger and with greater resources than tie Company. may seew to provide
grated telecommunications services on a nationwide basis  Under the recentiy enacted federal legislitic
allowed immediately 1o offer long distance services  The BOCs will be allowed to offer long distance service in the
region in which they offer focai service following satisfaction of a competitive checklist embodied in the legislation and
several other factors  Because MES believes 1t has certain advantages relative to qualiny control. kxal network
mamntenance and cost savings resulting from its use of the Company's existing fiber optic networks. MFS Intelenet
believes that it may enjoy certain advantages with respect 1o certain of its competitors

Under the recently enacted federal legislation. bamiers 1o local exchange competition in the ndividual staies
will be removed. likely increasing the number of possible competitors. Once they are permitied 1o offer long distance
services. the BOCs will be in a position to offer single source service sumilar 1o that being offered by MFS Intelenet
Moreover the eniny of & BOC into long distance service will allow AT&T, MCI and Spant to jointly market long
distance service with resold services obtained from a BOC  Ulumately . the federal regulation will likely lead to many
telecommunication providers offenng integrated local and long distance offerings

Although the Company believes that no single competitor currently offers high-speed end-to-snd interstate
LAN mterconnection services over its own local facilities, potential competitors for these services include stand-alone
data transmission entities as well as LECs, other CAPs and cable television companies.

Nerwork Svstems Integration. MFS Network Technologies’ primary network systems integration competitors
are the BOCs. long distance camers. equipment and major telephone In centain
circumstances. MFS Network Technologies may also compete with regional and local systems incegration and
construction firms for mtegration and nstallation projects In the automatic vehicle identification market. MFS Network
Technologies competes with specific manufacturers 1n several of the acrospace defense contractors that have indicated

an intention to shift to commercial markets

Intermational Compennion  The three intemational markets i which the Company comoetes are (i)
intermational services from the United States. (1) international services from certain countnes i continental Europe and
(1) domestic service within and itemational services from the United Kingdom, Sweden. and several other European
markets The Company offers prvate line. high-speed LAN mierconnect data. and voice services in zach of these
markets, subject 1o varying govemmental authonzations

The Company faces competition in intemational service from the United States where it competes, with AT& T,

MCL Sprnt. WorldCom Communications. Inc and others  These companies own significant international cable

y and have established operating agreements with govemment owned Post Telephone and Telegraph
Admimnistrations (“PTTs") in Europe. which reduces their cost to provide service

The United Kingdom allows for direct faciliies-based competition  The Company competes in the United
Kingdom with other facilities-based licensed camers for international and domestic services Currently, there are fifieen
direct competitors and forty-five licensed applicants in the United Kingdom. Several of these compenics are larger and
have greater resources than the Company

In continental Europe the PTTs generally retain their monopoly on public services  The Company, however,
was recently awarded licenses 10 operate as a facilities-hased camer in Frankfut. Germany, Pans France, and
Stockholm, Sweden  With these exceptions. MFS must generally compete with the monopoly PTTs and other
incumbent providers based on resale of thew prvate line and voice services  Other companies which offer service on
this resale basis include AT& T, MCL British Telecommunications, PLC and Sprnt

sernment Regulation and Co-carrier Status

(henew  The Company’s services are subject to varying degrees of federal. state. loca and foreign
regulation  The FCC excrcises unsdiction all facilines of. and services offered by telecommunications common
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The recentls enacted federal legislation, provides. among other things, that the BOCs and other LECs satsty a
ve checklist, providing MFS and other competitors the services and facilities necessany 10 offer

services  The FCZ and individual state commissions are directed to interpret and clanfy these terms  The followng
table summanes the key factors of the legislative competitive checklist, often referred to as “co-camner status ~ being
pursued by the Company with the FCC and with state regulators and their anticipated effect on the Company's ability 10
provide fully competitive services on an economically efficient and techmically feasible basss

compets

su ect
Efficient network interconnection to transfer
calls back and forth between LECs and
competitive networks (including 911, 0
directory assistance, etc )

Allows MFS to provide service
10 customers not directly
connected 10 its networks

Interconnection

Local Loop
Unbundling

mber Portabilit

Access 1o Phone
Numbers

Allows competitors 1o selectively gain access
at cost-based rates to LEC wures from central
offices to customer premises

Mandates reciprocal compensation for loca
traffic exchange between LECs and
competitors

Allows customers to change local carriers
without changing numbers, true portability
allows incoming calls to be routed directly to
the customer. interim portability allows
incoming calls to be routed through the LEC

Allows competitors 1o assign new telephone
numbers to their customers

Reduces MFS capital and
operating costs 10 serve
customers not directly connected
10 1ts networks

Improves MFS™ margins
local service

Allows customers 10 switch to
MFS-provided local service
without changing phone numbers

MES can provide telephone
numbers to new customers on
the same basis as the LEC

Legusdation On Februany 9 1996 Presdent Clinton  signed  into federa!

telecommunications legislation affecting all aspects of the telecommunications industry

law  comprehensive
The T ations Act
of 1996 (“the Act”) establishes a national policy that promotes local exchange competition At the heart of the Act is the

requirement that all state bamers to entry into the local exchange market be removed  The Act establishes uniform
tandards under which the FCC and the state commissions are 10 implement co-camier arrangements ir the local
exchange market The Act imposes significant obligations on ncumbent local exchange camiers. especially the BOCs,
wncluding the obligation to interconnect their networks with competitors Each BOC would be required not only to open
15 network. but also 1o unbundie the network so competitors may purchase only those portions of the network that they
require All LECs will be required to make available for resale all services they offer on a retail bass to non-
telecommunications carmers




The BOCS incentive to comply with the Act's opening of the local exchange market to competition derives
trom the Acts provisions allowing the removal of the current ban on BOC provs of intetLATA (local access
transport areas ) toll service. nformation services and equipment manufactuning  This ban will only be removed after the
BOC demonstrates to the FCC. in consultation with the Department of Justice, that the BOC has met the requirements of
s competitive checkhist which details the basic co-carner requirements  The BOC must also show that it has a facilities-
bascd compettor 1 some portion of 1t region before offering long distance service or manufactuning
telecommunications equipment

While state-by-state regulatory activity brought co-camier arrangements of initiatives 10 various stages of
completion 1n approximately 25 states the Act 15 intended to accelerate the process and create 3 competitive
environment i all markets, eliminating state and local statutory and regulatory bamers to entry This relaxation of

sulatory restraints should. enhance the Company's ability 1o expand 1t service offermgs nationwide

'

The Company. as a facilities-based. multi-market competitive provider alrcady active i emerging co-cammer
environments. 15 now given legislative support to carry out its co-carmer concept in markets across the country  In
addition to providing the Company with a nationa! framewark to achieve co-camer status i local exchange markets. the
Act permits MFS, as a telecommunications camer with less than $% of natonwide presubscnbed access lines. to
contmue to offer single source services AT&T, MC1 and Spnnt may not bundle their local and long distance offenngs
n a BOC's termtory until the BOC 15 authorized 1o enter the interl ATA long distance market

The Act. by removing bamers to entry into the local exchange market and at the same time enabling BOCS to
compete with the Company n the provision of local and long distance services, ultimately allowing the BOCs to offer
their own packages of single source services, substantially increases the competition the Company will face

The Act in some sections 15 self-executing. but in most cases the FCC must issue regulations that identify
specific requirements before the Company and its competitors can proceed to implement the changes the Act prescribes
The FCC already has commenced some of these rulemakings. which are required 1o be completed anywhere from 30
days to over one year after enactment In addition. the Act retains the authority of individual state utility commissions to

impose their own regulation of local exchange services o long as such regulation s not inconsistent with the
requirements of the Act The Company is unable 10 predict the final form of such regulation and its potential impact on
the market

Federal Regulation The Company maintains an active profile before federal regulators and has iitiated and
participated in many  significant proceedings  before the FCC. influencing the development of interstate
telecommunicatons  As a result of rulings announced in September 1992 and August 1993 (the “Interconnection
Decisions™) by the FCC. the Company 1s able to offer interstate special access and switched access ransport services 10
virtually every buziness and gove end user in the metropolitan areas which the Company elects 10 have without
being directly connected 1o such customers  The Interconnection Decisions enabled CAPs to compete for transpont of
switched long distance calls between LEC central offices and long distance camier POPs. At the same time the LECs
were granted greater pncing flexibility for those services Portions of the Interconnection Decisions are currently
subject to further review at the FCC and in the U'S. Count of Appeals for the District of Columbia. These issues are also
likely 1o further be interpreted by the FCC as it construes the federal legislation

In March 1995, MFS introduced an iitiative before the FCC calling for the natimwide unbundling of the
local loops” controlled by the LECs in order to make those facilities available on a cost-based basis to all chigible local
service providers, including MFS, following initiation of local competition  The local loop is the part of the LEC
networks that physically connects the customer's premises to the central office and 1s used to receive and onginaie all
local and long distance calls  The Company s simultaneously pursuing similar initiatives before individual state
regulatory commissions It is expected that the FCC will address this and related issues in connection with its
interpretation of the federal legislation

In July 1995 the FCC took two actions related 1o the assignment of telephone numbers, first mandating that
wer Vhr course of the next year responsibility for administenng and assigning local telephone numbers be transferred
fro e BOCs and a few other LECs 10 a neutral entity. and second, proposing a regulatory structure under which a
wide range of number portability issues would be resolved. The FCC is expected to address these and other number

setability 15sues in connection with its interpretation of the federal legislation  The Company envisions that the FCC
will initiate many additional proceedings. as a result of the enactment of federal legislation. defining and construing the




terms. conditions and prces of the vanous components necessans for local competition

State Re Cena he pany s crcuits mas be classified as intrastate and theretore
state regulation  As its local service business and product lines expand. the Company will be offenng
service In all s where cenifica required. except the District of Columbia, the Company's
subsidianes are certificated as commor n In all states. the Company believes that it operates with the approprate
st ula currently 1s authorized to provide mirastate toll or a combin. <al
and intrastate 1ol 5 thor van i the scope of the mtrastate services p
most of the unsdictions where the 3 has network facilit honzed to provide competitine focal
exchange services Following passage of the tederal legislation. th the process of seexing to expand and
improve upon the scope of its mtrastate cernfication 1o offer competiive local switched services in all markets where 1t
has network facilit urther. the Company 15 initiating or furthenng local interconnection discussions with LECs n all
such markets

In connection with passage of the federal legislation. which provides the states opportunity to construct the bill
the Company continues to support efforts at the state level to establish specific procedures ingoducing competition
local markets and to permit MFS 1o operate on the same basis and with the same nghts as the LECs  Currently. a
number of state public utility commussions have authonized varving degrees of co-camier privileges 10 NEw competitors.
MES has oblained various degrees of co-carmier status as a resuit of regulatory action in a number of key states including
California. Connecticut. Flonda. flinots. Mary land. Massachusetts, Michigan. New York. Ohto. Oregon. Pennsylvania
Texas and Washington As noted. MFS 15 in the process of obtaining of improving upon co-carmier aangements in all
junsdictions where 1t has network facilities  As a result of co-camer status. MFS expects to realize lower costs for
prov ding switched local services. which 1s intrastate and currently subject to state regulation

Under the federal legislation. MFS will be entenng into interconnection amangements with all LECs in area
where MFS conducts business  The Company has significant expenience in this area. In January 1995, MFS entered
into an interim agreement with New York Telephone company which addressed reciprocal compensation and number
portability in the New York market  The Company believes that the New York agreement. was the first of its kind, and
combined with a previous agreement on mnterconnection. direct assignment of numbers and local loop unbundling
served as a model for co-camier agreements with other LECs A similar agreement was concluded with New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company  On November 20, 1995, the Company announced that it entered into a
comprehensive agreement with Pacific Bell  The MFS-Pacific Bell agreement addresses number ponability. reciprocal
compensation, unbundled local loops and other significant financial and technical arrangements of co-carmier status with

respect to Pacific Bell's operating temiory i California, the Company's largest state market  This agreement with
modest mod fications has been approved by the PUC  The Company believes that this agreement could provide a model
for future co-camer amangements with other LECs On February 19,1996, the Company entered into u partial co-camer
agreement with GTE-Flonda which 1s modeled on the MFS-Pacific Bell agreement

Local Government Authorczations The Company 15 required 10 obtain street opening and construction permits
1o nstall and expand ts fiber optic networks  In some of the metropolitan areas where the Company provides network
services. the MFS Telecom Companies pay license or franchise fees based on a percent of gross revenues. These fees
are often higher than those paid by LECs  Under the new federal legislation. the Company may determine to challenge
or re-negotiate cerain of these

Internanional Historically the Furopean telecommunications market was a closed market consisting almost
exclusivels of PTTs or other mcumbent monopoly operators  Recently, however, the regulatory framework in Europe
has begun to change  The European Union in 1990 issued a directive to 1ts members to liberalize telecommunications
services other than voice services by opening their monopoly markets  The European Council of Ministers has
established a Januany 1. 1998 deadline on liberalizing switched voice services in most European countries.  The
Furopean Umion has also issued a policy report proposing that its members permit facilities-based competition by 1998
Individual countnies, like the United Kingdom and Sweden. have determined to allow local competition and competitive
mfrastructure prior 1o that prescnbed deadline. Most countnes have announced their intent to meet the European
Union's competitive goal no later than January 1. 1998 The Company is seeking on a country-by-country basts 1o
accelerate those dates There is o assurance that the Company will be successful in these activities

Executive Officers
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Set forth helow are the names. ages and positions of the executive ofticers of the Comparny
Position

James ) Crowe Chairman of Board and Chief Executive Officer
Royee ) Holland 3 ting Officer and Director

R Douglas Bradbury ccutive Vice President, Chiet Financial Of! d Director
Ronald R Beaumont Executive Vice President

Kevin ) {ara 3 Executive Vice President

Kirby G Pickle Executive Vice President

Colin VK Williams Executive Vice President

Albert I Fenn Jt 3 Senior Vice President

Terrence ) Ferguson 3 Senior Vice President. Secretary and General Counsel
Michael R Frank Senior Vice President

Philip D Hamlin Senior Vice President and Chief Technical Officer
Joseph M Howell, 111 Senior Vice President

Steven R Johnson Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer
Andrew D Lipman Sentor Vice President

Kevin P Moersch Senior Vice President

Abraham L. Morns Senior Vice President

Robert J Ludvik 3 Vice President and Controller

Sunit S Patel Vice President and Treasurer

Mr Crowe has been the senior executive officer of the Company since its inception  He has served as
Charman of the Board of the Company since 1988, Chief Executive Officer since November 1991 and was President
(January 1988 - June 1989 and Apnil 1990 - January 1992) Mr Crowe has also served as President and Vice President
of Kiewt Industnal Co, which 1s mvolved in large industrial projects, such as

! power projects.
co-generation facilities. and. until 1988, telecommunications projects.  Pnor 1o joinmg PKS in 1986, Mr. Crowe was

employed 0y Mormison-Knudsen Corporation. a major construction and engineening company based in Boise Idaho,
where he held the position of Group Vice President with responsibility for the electnc power market Mr Crowe is a
Director of PKS. Kiewit Diversified Group. Inc ("KIXi"), RN Corporation, a subsidiary of KDG ("RCN"). and
California Energy Company. Inc . a geothermal energs producer, which 1s partially owned by KDG

Mr Holland has been a Director and the President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company since January

He has been the Chairman of MFS Intelenet since November 1992 He was the President and Chief Executive

cer of MFS Telecom between April 1990 and November 1992 He was previously the President (June 1989 - Apnl

1990) and Vice President (February 1988 - May 1989) of the Company. Before joning the Company. Mr. Holland heid

vanous management positions with Energy Factors. Inc. an mdependent power company based m San Diego,
California. and Momson-Knudsen Comoration. Mr Holland is a Director of KDG

Mr Bradbury has been an Executive Vice President of the Company since August 1995, Chief Financial
Officer since January 1992 and a Director since August 1993 Previously, Mr. Bradbury was a Senior Vice President of
the Company~September 1992 to August 1995--and prior to September 1992 was Sentor Vice President—-Corporate
Affairs for MFS Telecom  Before joming the Company in 1988 he was Executive Vice President and Chief Operation
Officer at Amencan Pioneer Telephone. Inc . a regional long distance camer based in Orlando. Flonda. and a Vice
President of Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company in New York City and Milan. ltaly

Mr Beaumont has been an Executive Vice President of the Company and President and Chief Executive
Officer of the MFS Telecom Companies since August 1995 previously. he was President and Chief Executive Officer
of MES Telecom from November 1992 From September 1992 1o August 1995 he was a Semior Vice President of the
Compans  He jomed MFS Telecom as Senior Vice President of Operations and Engineering and had general
management responsibiliies over MES Telecom's Southem Division. comprising seven metropolitan area networks
From 1987, Mr Beaumont was Executive Vice President of Institutional Communications Company. the predecessor to
Metropolitan Fiber Systems of Washington. D C . Inc_prio to its acquisition by MFS Telecom in October 1991




Mt (YHara has been an Executive Vice President of the Company and President and Chief Execut
shal Network Services since August 199 From October 1992 10 August 1995 he was a Sznior Vice President of
ie Company and the President and Chiet Executive Officer of MES Development ) rom 199 to 1992 he was a Vice
P Mi'S Telecom. with successive respon < neenng construction, network services and strat
development  Prior to jommng MES Telecom he was the arca manager for MFS Network Technologies wi
responsibility for the installation of the MFS )"Irulr' Networks  Prior to joming the Company. Mr O'Hara held

VATIOLS CONSNUCTION Management posiions wit

M: Pickle has been an Executive Vice President of the Compans and President and Chiet Executive Officer of
the MES Intelenet Companies since August 1995, previoushy. he was President and Chief Executive Officer of MES
Inteienet trom November 1992 From September 1992 to August 1995 he was a Sentor Vice President of the Company
Previously, he was Semsor Vice President Sales and Marketing of MFS Teiecom, and had general management
responsidilities over MES Telecom's Northemn Division, comprising six metropolitan area networks — Prior to joming
MES Telecom in January 1991, he was Vice President of Markeung Business Development for Spant Corporation. and
has heid other sales, customer service and marketng positions with Sprnt. Corporation, MCI Communications

rpocation and AT&

Mr Williams has been Exeautive Vice President of the Company since August 1995, and was Senior Vice
President of the Company from August 1993, and President and Chief Executive Officer of MFS Communications
Limsted snce Apnil 1993~ From October 1988 to June 1992, Mr Williams was a Corporate Director of British Telecom
responsible for international business development. Mr Williams held vanous other positions at Britsh Telecom fror
1982 1o 1988

Mr Fenn has served as Senior Vice President of the Company since September 19 and was President and
Chief Executive Officer of MFS Datanet from January 1992 to August 1995 Before joining the Company, Mr. Fenn
was Vice President of Business Development and Planning for Britsh Telecom North Amenca, Inc . Semior Vice
President of BT Tymnet. a leading public data network. and President of McDonnell Douglas Network Systems
Company

Mr Ferguson has been responsible for the legal affairs of the Company since its mception  He was elected
Senor Vice President in September 1992, General Counsel in January 1992 and Secretary in November 1991. Before
joming the Company in October 1992, Mr Ferguson was employed as an attomey by PKS  From September 1976 to
December 1981 Mr. Ferguson was an associate and then parmer in the law firm of Kutak Rocs

Mr Frank has been Semor Vice President of the Company since September 1994 He 15 the senior human
resource executive for the Company Before jomning the Company. he was Vice President of Human Resources for the
Consumer Products Division of The Walt Disney Company from November 1992 to September 1994 He also served
as Vice President of Human Resources for Pepsico Inc’s Taco Bell division and vanous other human resource
management positions for Pepsico Inc and General Mills, Inc

Mr Hamlin has been Senior Vice President and Chief Technical Officer of the Company since August 1995
and was Vice President and Chief Engincer of the Company from December 1991 He served as the Director of
Engineering of the Company from 1987 to December 1991 Pror to joining the Company in 1988, Mr. Hamiin held
vanous and construction management positions with M dsen Corporation

Mr Howell has been Semior Vice President of the Company since June 1993 He is the senior marketing and
communications executive for the Company  Before joning the Company, he was the President and Chief h«ume
Officer from November 1991 and Senior Vice President from August 1991 1o November 1991 of Carl Byor &
Associates Inc . an international communications and public relations company. Mr. Howell served as Senior Vice
President from August 1989 1o August 1991, and a Vice President from October 1988 to August 1989 of Hill and

nowlon. an intemational marketing and public relations company

Mr Johnson has been a Semwor Vice President and Chief Information Officer of the Company since August
1995 and was a Vice President of the Company from May 1995 Prior to joining the Company, Mr Johnson held
vanous management information positions with Mormison-Knudsen Corporation

Mr Lipman has been Senior Vice President of the Company since September 1992 and has been Semior Vice
Fresident for Legal and Regulatory Affairs of MFS Telecom since July 1989 He 1s also 1 parmer in the Washington.
DC faw firm of Swidler & Berlin. Chanered and heads that firm’s telecommunications practice Mr. Lipman has been
engaged in the private practice of law and has performed legal services for the Company since 1988
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Set forth below are the names. ages and positions of the executive offic
Position

Crowe Chairman of Board and Chief Executive Officer
¢ J Holiand President. Chief Operating Officer and Director

R Iiuu;k.x- Bradbury Executive Vice President. Cnie! Financial Otticel
Ronald R Beaumont Exccutive Vice President
kevin ) O'Hara Executive Vice President
Kirby G Pickle 3 Executive Vice Presadent
Colin VK Wilhams Executive Vice President
Albert L. Fenn, Ji Senior Vice President
lerrence ) Ferguson Vice President, Secretary and Geaeral Counse’
Michael R Frank Vice President
Philip D Hamhin Senior Vice President and Chief Technical Officer
Joseph M Howell, 111 Semior Vice President
Steven R Johnson Senior Vice Presicent and Chief Information Officer
Andrew D Lipman Sentor Vice President
Kevin P Moersch Senor Vice President
Abraham L. Morris Senior Vice President
Robert } Ludvik Vice President and Controller
Sunit S Patel 3 Vice President and Treasurer

Mr Crowe has been the senior executive officer of the Company since its inception  He has served as
Chairman of the Board of the Company since 1988, Chief Executive Officer since November 1991 and was President
(January 1988 - June 1989 and April 1990 - January 1992) Mr Crowe has also served as President and Vice President
of Kiewit Industnal Co . which 1s involved in large industrial construction projects, such as independent power projects

sencration facilities, and. until 1988, teleccommunications projects  Prior to joming PKS in 1986, Mr Crowe was
emploved by Momison-Knudsen Corporation. a major construction and engineering comaany based n Boise Idaho
where he held the position of Group Vice President with responsibility for the electric power market Mr Crowe is a
Director of PKS. Kiewit Diversified Group. Inc. ("KDG"). RCN Corporation. a subsidiary of KDG ("RCN™), and
Calitornia Energy Company., Inc . a geothermal energy producer, which is partially owned by KDG

Mr Holland has been a Director and the President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company since January
1992 He has been the Chairman of MFS Intelenet since November 1992 He was the President and Chief Executive

Officer of MFS Telecom between April 1990 and November 1992 He was previously the President (June 1989 - Apnl
1990) and Vice President (February 1988 - May 1989) of the Company  Before jowning the Company. Mr. Holland held

vanous management positions with Energy Factors. Inc. an independent power company based in San Diego,
California. and Momson-Knudsen Comoration Mr Holland 1s a Director of KDG

Mr Bradbury has been an Executive Vice President of the Company since August 1995, Chief Financial
Officer since January 1992 and a Director since August 1993 Previously. Mr. Bradbury was a Senior Vice President of
the Company~September 1992 t0 August 1995--and prior to September 1992 ‘was Sentor Vice President—-Corporate
Affairs for MES Telecom  Before joming the Company in 1988, he was Executive Vice President and Chief Operation
Officer at American Pioneer Telephone. Inc . a regional long distance cammier based i Oriando, Flonda. and a Vice
President of Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company in New York City and Milan, ltaly

Mr Beaumont has been an Executive Vice President of the Company and President and Chief Executive
Officer of the MFS Telecom Companies since August 1995, previously, he was President and Chief Executive Officer
of MES Telecom trom November 1992 From September 1992 10 August 1995 he was a Senior Vice President of the
Company  He joined MES Telecom as Semor Vice President of Operations and Engneening and had general
management responsibilities over MES Telecom's Southem Division. comprising seven mnm;-mun arca networks
From 1987 Mr Beaumnont was Executive Vice President of | I C Company, the d o
Metropolitan Fiber Systems of Washington, D € . Inc_prior 10 its acquisition by MFS lcln.un. n October 1991




Mr ('Hara has been an Executive Vice President of the Company and President and Chiet Executiv Ot
From October 1992 10 August 1995, he was a Semor \ice President of
W MES Development  From 1990 10 199 he was a Ve

anstruction. network sery

siobal Network Services since Aug

President \ Telecom with succ b ineening
sevelopment  Prioe to joming MFS Telecom area manager for MES Network
responsibility [ e MFS Teleco works  Pror to joining the Cor
with PKS
s been an Executive Vice President of the Company and President and Chietf Eaecutive
the MFS Intelenet Companses since August 1995, previoushy . he was President and Chief Executive Officer of MES
Intelenet from November 1992 From September 1992 to August 1995 he was a Senor Vice President of the Company
viously, he was Senior Vice President of Sales and Marketing of MFS Telecom, and had general management
responsibilities over MFS Telecom's Northern Division. comprisng six meropolitan area networks  Pror to jomning
MFS Telecom in January 1991 he was Vice President of Marketing Business Development for Sprnt Corporation. and
has held other sales. customer service and marketing positons with Sprnt Corporation. MCi Communications
C ation and AT&T

Mr Williams has been Faeautive Vice President of the Company since August 1995, and was Semior Vice
President of the Company from August 1993, and President and Chief Executive Officer of MFS Communications
Limited since Apnl 1993 From October 1988 to June 1992 Mr Williams was a Corporate Director of British Telecom
responsible for intemational business development Mr Williams held vanous other positions at British Telecom from
1982 10 198%

Mr Fenn has served as Semior Vice President of the Company since September 192 and was President and
Chief Executive Officer of MFS Datanet from January 1992 to August 1995 Before jommg the Company, Mr. Fenn
was Vice President of Business Development and Planning for British Telecom North Amenca. Inc. Senior Vice
President of BT Tymnet. a leading public data network. and President of McDonnell Douglas Network Systems
Company

Mr Ferguson has been responsible for the iegal affains of the Company since its inception  He was clected
Senior Vice President in September 1992, General Counsel in January 1992 and Secretary in November 1991 Before
jomning the Company in October 1992, Mr Ferguson was employed as an attomey by PKS  From September 1976 1o
December 1981 Mr Ferguson was an associate and then pastner in the law firm of Kutak Roch.

Mr Frank has been Senior Vice President of the Company since September 1994 He is the senior human
tesource exceutive for the Company  Belore jomning the Company, he was Vice President of Human Resources for the
Consumer Products Division of The Walt Disney Company from November 1992 1o September 1994 He also served
as Vice President of Human Resources for Pepsico Inc's Taco Bell division and vanous other human resource
management positions for Pepsico Inc. and General Mills, Inc

Mr Hamlin has been Senior Vice President and Chief Technical Officer of the Company since August 1995
and was Vice President and Chief Engineer of the Company from December 1991, He served as the Director of
Engincerng of the Company from 1987 to December 1991 Priot 10 joiing the Company n 1985, Mr. Hamlin held
vanous and construction cement positions with Mormison-Knudsen Corporation

Mr Howell has been Senior Vice President of the Company since June 1993 He 1 the senior marketing and
communications executive for the Compans Before joiming the Company, he was the President and Chief Executive
Officer from November 1991, and Senior Vice President from August 1991 10 November 1991 of Carl Byorr &
Associates. Inc - an international communications and public relations company. Mr Howell served as Senior Vice
President from August 1989 to August 1991, and a Vice President from October 1988 to August 1989 of Hill and
Knowlton. an intemational marketing and public relations company

Mr Johnson has been a Senior Vice President and Chiel  Information Officer of the Company since August
1995 and was a Vice President of the Company from May 1995 Prior to joining the Company. Mr. Johnson held
vanous management information positions with Mormson-Knudsen Corporation

Mr Lipman has beer Senior Vice President of the Company since September 1992 and has been Senior Vice
President for | egal and Regulatory Aftairs of MFS Telecom since July 1989 He 1s also a parmer in the Washington.
DC law firm of Swidler & Berlin. Chartered and heads that firm's telecommunications practice. Mr. Lipman has been
engaged in the private practice of law and has performed legal services for the Company since 1988




RETAKE




Mr Moench has served as Senir Vice President of the Company since September 1992, as President and
Chief Executive Officer of MFS Network Technologies since June 1989 and previously as Vice President and General
Manager of MFS Networh Technologies  Immediately prior 10 joming MFS Network Technologie A
President of Core-Mark | at a Canadian holding company. and Chief Executive Officer of
AS! Telesystems. Inc and other Core-Mark subsidianes  His prior related expenence includes vanous sales and
marketing. program management and operations positions with Ztel Inc . IteCom Inc . Roim Corporation and General
Dynamics Communications Comoration

Mr Mo has been a Senior Vice President of the Company since August 1995 and previously was Treasurer
from August 1993 10 August 1994 and a Vice President from August 1992 10 August 1994 Prior to joming the
Company, Mr Morms was engaged i domestic and intemational merger and acquisition activities for KDG for over
five years

Wi Ludvik has been Vice President and Controlier of the Company since March 1993 Before joining the
Company. Mr_ Ludvik was the Assistant Controller of PKS. Prior to joming PKS in 1985, Mz Ludvik was employed by
Touche Ross & Co

M Patel has been Vice President and Treasurer of the Company since January 1995 He served as Director-
Finance of the Company from July 1994 to December 1994 From December 1990 1o June 1994, Mr. Patel served as
Manager-Business Development with BJ Services Company  Prior to December 1990, Mr. Patel worked in various
capacities with the investment banking firm of DJSInvemess & Company in New York and The Invemess Group in
Houston, Texas

Employees
AU December 31, 1995, the Company had 3.92 employees. of whom 3,009 were employed by the

telecommunications services segment. $83 were employed by the network systems integration segment and 325 were
members of the Company’s corporate and development group

Most of the employees are awarded stock options based on seniority and performance  As of December 31
1995_ employee stock options for approximately 10.5 million shares were outstanding. See Note 15 to the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements




GLOSSARY

ATAL tasynchronous transfer modes—An miormation transfer standard that 15 one of a general class ©
chnologics that relay traffic by t ss contaned withn the first five bytes of a standard fitty
achet or cell  The ATM format can be used by many different mformation systems. including LANs. to deliver traffic
at varying rates, permeting @ mix of data. voe and video

CAP (competn e access providers-A company that provides ts customers with an alternative to the LEC for
local wansport of pvate line and special access telccommunications service
ral offices— The switching centers or central switching tacilitie he LECS
Cocarner status-A regulators scheme under which the incumbent LEC 15 required to wteprate new
competing providers of local exchange service. such as the Company. into the systems of traffic exchange. iter-camer
compensation. and other inter-camer relationships that already exist among LECS in most junsdictions

 ation--The ability of 3 CAP such as the Company 10 connect its network 1o the LECs central offices
Fhysical collocation occurs when a CAP places its network connection equipment inside the LECs central offices
Virtual collocation 15 an aliemative to physica! collocation pursuant to which the LEC permats a CAP 1o connect its
network 1o the LEC's central offices on comparable terms, even though the CAP's network connection squipment is not
physically located inside the central offices

Indicated--Telecommunications lines dedicated or reserved for use by pamicular customers

Iiguai--A method of storing. processing and transmitting information thro the use of distinct clectronic or

optical pulses that represent the binary leh Oand | Digal and mmhm; employ a

sequence of these pulses 10 represes tion as opposed to the variable analog signal The precise

wal numbers minimize distortion (such as graminess or snow in the case of video TansMIsSION, o static of other
background distortion in the case of audio transmission)

Ethermit-A local area network technology used for connecting computers. printers. workstations, terminals,

etc . within the same buildmg  Ethernet operates over twisted wire or coaxial cable at speeds up to 100 megabits per
second Ethemnet is the most popular LAN technology

FCC-Federal Communications Commission

FDDI (Fiber Distributed Data Interface)-~Based on fiber optics. FDDI 15 a 100 megabit per second local area
network technology used to connect computers, pranters, and workstations at very high speeds. FDDI s also used as
backbone techn y 1o interconnect other LANs

Fiber mule—The number of route miles mstalled (excluding along
path multiplied by the number of fibers along that path  See the definition of route mile” below

Frame relay ~A form of data communications packet switching that uses smaller packets and requares less error
cheching than tradimonal technologies such as X 25 or SNA Frame Relay 15 used in wide area networks (o interconnect
LANs and computer systems Frame Relay was designed 1o operate at higher speeds on modem fiber optic networks

Interconmection Decisions—Rulings by the FCC announced in September 1992 and August 1993, which
reguire the BOCs and most other large LECs to provide interconnection m LEC central offices to ary CAP. long
distance camer or end user seeking such interconnection for the provision of interstate special access and switched
access ranspont services

LANs tloxal area nerworks)~The interconnection of computers for the purpose of sharing files. programs and
vanous devices such as pnnters and high-speed modems  LANs may include dedicated computers or file servers that
provide a centralized source of shared files and programs.

Loxval exchange—A geographic area determined by the appropriate state regulatory authonty :n which calls
generally are ransmitted without tell charges to the calling o calied party

LECs doxcal exchange carrier)—4 company providing local telephone scrvices
Long distance carriers tinterexchange carriers)-Long distance camiers provide services detween local

exchanges on an mterstate or intrastate basis. A long distance camier may offer services over its own or another carmer's
facilities




Meyabit -One million bits of mformation  The information-carrying capacity (1e . bandwidth) of a circuit may
be measured n “megabits per second ©  One megabit s approvimately sufficient to encode a 3 inch by $ inch
photograph

etwork systems integranon-Involves the creation of tumkey telecommanications networks and systems
(1) route and site sclection, (1) rights of way and legal authonzations and or acqus
neering of the system. including technology ard vendor assessment and selection. determining
capacit. and establishing relability flexibility standards. and (1v) project and construction management. including
contract and logistics as well as testing and construction management

Number portabiliny-—-The ability of an end user to change local exchange camiers while retaning the same
telephone number 3

POPs (pownts of presences—Locations where a long distance camier has installed ransmission equipment in a
service area that serves as, or relays calls to. a network switching center of that long distance camer

PUC (public utility commissionj—A state regulatory body, established in most states, which regulates utilities,
including telephone companies providing intrastate services

Private line—A dedicated telecommunications connection between end user locations.

Public switched metwork-That portion of a LEC's network available to all users generally on & shared basis

(1. not dedicated to a particular user)  Traffic along the public switched network is generally switched at the LEC's
central offices

ciprocal comy —The same of a new local exchange camier for termination
of a focal call by the BOC on its network, as the new competitor pays the BOC for termination of local calls on the BOC
network

Route mile-~The number of miles of the telecommunications path in which fiber optic cables are installed

Switch-A device that opens or closes circuits or selects the paths or circuits 1o be used for traasmission of
information Switching 1s a process of interconnecting circuits to form a transmission path between users.

Switched access transport services--Transportation of switched traffic along dedicated lines between the LEC
central offices and long distance camier POPs

Switched traffic--Telecommunications traffic along the public switched network.  This traffic 1s generally
switched at the LEC's central offices

Token Ring--A local area nework technology used to interconnect personal computers, file servers, printers
and other devices  Token Ring LAN typically operate at either 4 megabits per second or 16 megabits per second




ITEM 2 PROPERTIES

The Compan leases space for sales office and or admnistrative facilitics, collector node. collocation sites
general storage space, and equipment rooms for switches and other penipheral equipment. Such leased properties do not
lend themselves 1o descnption by character or location  Although additional space will be leased as networks are
expanded. the Company considers its properties 1o be adequate for its present and foreseeable requrements  The
Company’s fiber optic network includes aenal and underground cable and condurt which is located on public streets and
highways or on privately owned land  The Company has permission 0 use these lands pursuant to govemmental
consent or lease. permit. easement or other agreement  MFS Datanet owns an approximately 10,000 square foot
building i Memphis, Tennessee housing its network operations center The Company Is CONSITUCTING 3 new Corporate
headquarters building. which 1s expected to be completed June 1. 1996, at 11808 Miracle Hills Drve, Omaha, Nebraska
on a site covenng approximately five acres The building will incorporate approximately 100,000 square feet of office
space

ITEM 3 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Duning 1992, the Company acquired the 20 percent of MFS Telecan's common stock then held by minority
sharcholders for $27.0 million. In April 1993, one of the persons who had been a minonty sharcholder met with
representatives of the Company and alleged that the price paid for the MFS Telecom stock was unfair in companison to
the proposed wnitial public offering price. In May 1993, KDG agreed to indemnify the Company for any loss anising out
of any claims that might be asserted by the former minonty shareholders arising out of their sale of MFS Telecom
wmmm stock  On March 4, 1994, several of the former minority stockholders filed a lawsuit against KDG. the

ompany and its chief executive officer in the United States District Court for the Northem Distnict of Illinois, Case No.
N( 1381. captioned Athur Brantman ¢t al. v MFS Communications Company, Inc. ct al Plaintiffs allege that MFS
fraudulently concealed matenal information about its plans from them, causing them to sell their shares at an
price and further allege damages of at least $100 million. The Company believes that the price paid 10 the former
munonty shareholders for their MFS Telecom stock was fair and that it has meritorious defenses. The Company intends
to vigorously contest this lawsuit. Although the trial date has not been scheduled, discovery has been completed. the
Company’s legal counsel believes that the tal will commence in 1996. The Company believes that any cost arising out
of any such clam will not have a matenal adverse effect on its financial condition, results of its operations, or cash
flows.

ITEM 4 SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submatted 1o a vote of security holders during the quarter caded December 31, 1995




PART Il

ITEM 5 MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Price Range of Common Stock

Company’s common stock trades on The Nasdaq National Market tier of The Nasdaq Stock Marke!™ under
the symbol “MFST " The foliowing table sets forth the high and low sale prices of the common stock as reported by
The Nasdaq National Market for each of the quarters in the two year period ended December 31, 1995

1994 High Low

First Quarter 25 $28.00
Second Quarter $20 50
Third Quarter $3675 $24 50
Fourth Quarter $32.50

High Low

First Quarter $39.00 $3075
Second Quarter $37.25 $2875
Third Quarter $49.00 $3175
Fourth Quarter $53.75 $3825

On March 11, 1996, the last reported sale price of the Company's common stock on the Nasdaq National Market
was $62.25 As of March 11, 1996, there were approximately 2,035 stockholders of record of the common stock

Dividend Policy

The Company has not paid any cash dividends on its capital stock. The Company intends to retain future
eamings. if any, to finance the development and expansion of its businesses and. therefore, does not anticipate paying
any cash dividends in the foreseeable future on its capital stock. The decision whether to pay cash dividends will be
made by the Board of Directors in Jight of conditions then existing, icluding the Company’s results of op:uuom
financial condition and requirements, business conditions and other factors. Because the Company's pnncipal assets
s ivesmens i the equity securities of its subsidiaries, its cash flow and consequent ability o pay cash dividends wil

be dependent on the earings of its subsidianes. the distribution of those eamings 1o the Company and other business
considerations of the subsidiaries. In addition, cenain agreements to which the Company is a party limit the payment of
dividends or other distnbutions on any capital stock of the Company

Duning 1995, the Company issued depositary shares. each representing a one one-hundredth interest in a share
of Series A 8% cumulative convertible preferred stock. par value $.01 per share (the "Series A Preferred Stock™). The
shares of Senies A Preferred Stock are entitled 10 receive dividends, when, as and if they are declared by the Board of
Directors. accruing at the rate of $2 68 per share per annum, payable quarterly in arrears on each February 28, March
31, August 31, and November 30 Dividends are payable in cash or in shares of common stock, at the election of the
Company Centain of the Company’s debt agreements restrict the Company’s ability to pay cash dividends, and as a
result. the Company does not anticipate that it will pay cash dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock for the
foreseesbie future  The Company paid the dividend on August 31 and November 30, 1995 and February 28, 1996 in
common stock

Also duning 1995, the Company issued Senes B 7 3/4% cumulative convertible preferred stock (the "Senes B
Preferred Stock™)  Dividends on the Senes B Preferred Stock accrue at the rate of 7 3/4% per annum and are payable in
cash  Dividends will be paid only when. as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the Company. Certain of the
Company's debt agreements restrict the Company’s ability 1o pay cash dividends, and as a result the Company anticipates
that. in the near future, dividends on the Senies B Preferred Stock will not be declared but will continue 10 accrue. Upon
conversion, accrued but unpaid dividends are payable i cash or shares of common stock at the Company's election




The development and acquisition by the Company of its networks and services during the peniods reflected below
matenally affect the comparability of that data from one period to another The foilowing selected consolidaied
financial data should be read i conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto. and
Management's Discussion and Anaiysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations  No cash dividends were
declared or paid i any of the periods presented below

. biscalYearknded
Statement of operations data: 1995 1994 1993 1992 199}
(doliars in thousands. except per share data)
Revenue
Telecommunications services $498225  $228707 $ 70048 $47.585
Nerwork systems infegration 84,969 3,040 71,063 61122

Total w394 2 : 108.707

Costs and expenses.

Operating expenses $62.300

Depreciation and amortization

General and administrative expenses

Total

Loss from operations.
Other income (expense) net (27.993) 7,
Loss before income taxes 267.2 (153.304)

Income tax benefit (expense) (600) 2,103

Net loss 267, (151.201)  (15,769)

Dividends on preferred stock

Net loss applicable to common stockholders

Loss per share appiicable to common

stockholders*

Number of shares”

Balance sheet and other data;

EBITDA" $(96.809) $ (62.260)

Capital expendstures, including acquisitions of

businesses, net of cash acquired $23127 576711 128,681

Networks and equipment 1315952 787453 370334 243243
Total assets 1867.134 1584546 906937 363299
Long-term obligations. less current maturitics 723471 548333 143 1
Stockiwlders’ equity 830332 770,103 811,105 298516

(1) Reflects the acquisition of Centex Telemanagement. Inc. as of May 18, 1994, Cylix Communications
Corporation as of November 1. 1994 and RealCom Office Communications, Inc. as of November 14, 1994

(2) See Note 2 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements, which describes the calculation of loss per share

(3) EBITDA consists of eamings (loss) before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization  EBITDA s
commonly used in the communications industry to analyze companies on the basis of operating performance,
leverage and hiquidity  EBITDA 15 not intended 10 represent cash flows for the periods. See the Consobdated
Statements of Cash Flows




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL

CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

was founded in 1987 and commenced operations in 1988 The Company operates through its
in two business segments xcln ommunications services and network systems integration. The
comprised of the MFS Telecom Companies. which provides services to larpe
\'; S Telecom and MES Datanct the MES Intelenet Companies. which provides services 1o small
and medum sized custumers through MFS Intelenet, MFS International. which provides services 10 customers
internationally and ( Network Services. which manages the Company's network platform. The network
systems integration segmeat provides services primanly through MFS Network Technologies  Through December
955 the Company’s growth. including its capital expenditure requirements, acquisition financing and working
a5 been tunded by two common stock ofterings in 1993, the offering of @ 3/8% Senior Discount Notes (the
1944 Semor Discount Notes™) in 1994 a preterred stock offering in 1995 and prior 1o that, by capital contributions
by Kiewit Diversified Group Inc - the Company ‘s former maj stockholder (“KDG”) In January ., 1996, the
Company also 1ssued & 7 8% Senior Discount Notes (the “1996 Senior Discount Notes”™)

Telecommunications Services The Company’s telecommunications services predominately result in monthly
recurring revenues  The Company provides these services in an expanding number of major metropolitan areas As
of February 1996 the Company provides services on its networks, or through the resale of services. or has retwork
aperations under development in 50 major metropolitan areas in the United States and Europe

The development of the Company's businesses and the installation and expansion of its networks require significant
expenditures. a substantial portion of which 1s incurred before the realization of revenues. These expenditutes
together with the associated early operating expenses. fesult in negative cash flow until an adequate customer base is
established As this customer base grows. incremental revenues are added with minimal additional expense
providing significant contributions to cash flow  The Company also incurs ongoing capital expenditures with respect
10 both existing and new networks which are directly related to the installation of new revenue producing circuits
These costs vary based on the specific type of circuit installed and the location of the customer

The MF'S Telecom Companies

Through MFS Telecom. the Company provides dedicated special access and private line service to business and
government end users These services are provided primanily over digital fiber optic telecommunications networks
that the Company has either mstalled or acquired and subsequently expanded. The networks also establish a
platform that can be used to provide additional enhanced voice, data and video services to its customers. MFS
Telecom also offers local switched services 1o its customers in New York utilizing the Company’s integrated
switching platform

Through MFS Datanet. the Company provides highpeed data communications services to business and government
users over an international ATM network which the Company believes to be the most advanced in the world. MFS
Datanet uses the Company’s networks for customers located in buildings where the Company already provides
special access. private line or switched services, requinng significantly less capital expenditures because data
Communications customers can. 1o a certain extent, utilize existing fiber optic networks, electronics and bu:lding
cquipment rooms The Company will incur additional capital costs for the installation of new revenue procucing
rcuits The level of costs may vary based upon the type of circuit installed and the location of the customer

The MES Intelenet Companies

Through MES Intelenct. the Company provides a single source for integrated local and long distance
telecommunications services and facilities management to small and medium sized businesses. By utilizing its
existing networks and facilities, the Company minimizes capital expenditures for transmission facilities. However
significant capital costs have been and will be incurred for switching equipment. equipment maintained at customer
locations and additional building winng costs

MES Intemnational

Through MFS Intenational, the Company provides telecommunication services to business and government users in
several major European metropolitan areas as well a5 outbound international service from the United States and
Furope The Company 1s offering services over ity networks. of through resale of international telecommunications
services in London. England. Frankturt. Germany. Panis. France. Stockholm. Sweden and Zurich, Switzerland and
has announced plans to provide service i Hong Kong

Global Network Service
Through Global Network Services. the Company manages the operation of its network and future network




development in order to offer the services described above in a cost effective manner
The incurrence of significant iniial development and roll out expenscs in advance of anticipated future revenues wil
coniinue to affect the operating results ¢ tions Services segment. Anticipated sales growth in the
telecommunication services segment will aiso continue to drive mncreasing deployment of electronic equipment
required to Intiate customer service

Nerwork Svstems Intogration Services The Company . primarily through MFS Network Technologies. designs
engineers, develops and manages the installation of the Company’s new fiber optic networks and netw ork
exparsions In 1991 the Company began to offer nerwork systems integration services to third parties  These
services have been charactenzed by significant revenues concentrated i a reiatively small number of large projects
for third parties In 1993, the Company also began 10 offer services related to Intelligent Transportation Systems
("ITS™) The Company recognizes revenue based upon the amount of network systems Integration services
performed  The amount of the Company's network systems integration services performed can vary on a quarterly
basis depending upon individual customer contract requirements

Results of Operations
The following table presents revenue. income (loss) from operations and EBITDA from each of the Company’s
reportable business segments for the periods indicated

—Fiscal Year Ended

1994 1993
(dollars in thousands )
Revenue

Telecommunications services $228707  $ 70048
Network systems integration 84969 71,063
3

Total S1aLUL

Income (loss) from operations
Telecommunications services $(234.055)  $(131216)  $(34.933)
(4913

Network systems integration 5250 34%0
Total $0239,305)  S036J29) SUL43Y

EBITDA

Telecommunications services $(94,108) $(59.006) $ (1.162)

Network systems integration Q701 (3.234) 379
Total 198,

SI2280) a2

""EBITDA consists of earnings (losses) before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization. EBITDA is
commonly used in the communications industry to analyze companies on the basis of operating performance,
leverage and liquidity. EBITDA 15 not intended to represent cash flows for the periods. See Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended 1995 vs. Year Ended 1994

Telecommunications Services
Telecommunications services revenue increased to $49% 2 million in 1995 from $228 7 in 1994, an increase of
$269 S million, or 118% Revenues in 1995 and 1994 for each of the key elements of the telecommunications
segment were as follows
MEFS Telecom Companies 3]
MFS Intelenet Companies 158
MFS International 34

2287

The increases resulted from increased market penetration of all telecommunications services of the Company The
increase at MFS Intelenet Companics 1s also related to the acquisitions of Centex Telemanagement. Inc . ("Centex”),
which was acquired in May 1994, and RealCom Office Communications, Inc., (*RealCom®). which was acquired in

1995 1994
[




November 1963 The increase at MES Telecom Col o Iso related to the acquisition of ¢

« Corporation ("CyIin™) which was acquired in November 1994

Duning 1994 and the Company separately tracked the MES Telecom results of operations forah 3

network cities and expansions that were materially complete at year end 1993 (the “Base Cities Competitive Access

These Base Cities Competitive A Operations produced revenue of $129 7 mithon i 1995 and

Operations
$93 9 million i 1994, an increase of $35 K million. or 3K The increase in revenue from these operations resulted
primanily from increas ket penetration 16 these cities Due to a modification of the Company's interma
organization along market segment lines 1t wili become increasingly less meaningful to separate the Base Cities
Competitive Access Operations from other operations because of the :ncreasing commonality of revenues and costs
within Base Cities Competitive Access Operations, expansions and types of services For this reason, tae Company
may discontinue separate disclosure for these Base Cities Competitive Access Operations in the future  The
Company continues 1o review other modifications to its financial disclosures which will provide greater information
about the telecommunications services segment along organizationa! lines

Annualized monthly recurmng revenue increased to approximately $625 million at December 31, 1995 from
approximately $380 million at December 31, 1994, an increase of 64° The increase reflects primanly the sales of
additional services to current and new customers in existing and new markets and additional market penetration
resulting in new customers. Monthly recurnng revenue represents monthly service charges billable to
telecommunications services customers as of the last day of the period indicated, but excludes non-recurming
revenues for centain one-time services. such as installation fees or equipment charges

Telecommunications services operating expenses increased to S488.7 million or 98% of segment revenue in
1995 from $225 5 million or 99% of segment revenue in 1994, an increase of $263.2 million or 117%  The increase
s primarily due to an increase of $137 8 million in network operating expense directly related to the increase in
telecommunications service levels for existing and new customers. Network operating expenses primarily represent
the portion of total operating expenses that are paid (o third parties for local and long distance service costs,
including right-of-way fees. The increase in total telecommunications services operating expenses also includes an
increase of $66 4 million 1n personnel costs necessary to support the Company's revenue growth and expanded
operations The remaining increase of $59 0 million in total telecommunications services operating expense relates

ased rent. utilities and other costs incurred to support the Company's growth. Telecommunications services

operating expenses consist of local and long distance service costs and costs associated directly with network
operations. including salanes, sales commissions and related employee benefits, rent expense, right-of-way fees and
other network -osts

Telecommunications services depreciation and amortization expense increased &4 39 9 million in 1995 from
$72 2 millon 1n 1994, an increase of $67 7 million. or 94%  The increase 1s primanily related to the expanded fixed
asset base of the Company's networks. which includes increasing amounts of electronic equipment with depreciable
lives that are shorter than the Company’s other major fixed asset categories. and an increase of $13 4 million in
amortization of intangible assets resulting from the acquisitions of Centex, RealCom and Cylix

Telecommuniations services general and administrative expenses increased 10 $103.6
mullion in 1995 from $62 2 million in 1994, an increase of $41 4 million. or 67%. The increase
i primarily due 1o increases of $14 3 million in personnel costs and $8.9 million in legal and
other professional services costs necessary to support the Company's growth. The remaining
increase of $18 2 million related primarily to rents and other costs necessary to support the
expanding services of the Company

Telecommunications services EBITDA decreasedo $(93 1) million in 1995 from $(59 0) million in 1994, a
decrease of $35 1 million EBITDA in 1995 and 1994 for cach of the key elements of the telecommunications
segment were as foliows

1995 1994 Change
MES Telecom Companies $350 $109 SIS0
MES Intelenct Companie (78 %) (48 9) 296)
MES International (LS Q2L0) (20.5)

$o4 ) HERNT]




The decrease reflects the increasing operating and general an ninistratise costs noted earhier primarily <aused
the Compans s growth, including the expansion of MFS Intelenet. MFS Datanet and MFS Internat The Ba

$61 & million before parent company allocations in 1995 and
3% Due to a modification of the Company s i
ncreasingly less meamingful o separate the Base Citie
¢ increasing commonality of revenues and ¢

Competitive Access Operations produced EBITDA
$35 8 million in 1994 an increase of $26 0 milhon, or
organization along market segment lines 1t will becom
Competitive Access Operations from other operations because
within Base Cities Competitive Access Operations. expansions and tvpes of service T or this reason. the Comp,
may discontinue separate disclosure for these Base Cities Competitive Access Operations in the future  The
Company continues to review other modifications 1o its financial disclosures which will provide greater information
about the ‘elecommunicanions sersices segment along organizational lines

rh Systems Infegranon Services
Third parts revenue from services offered by the Company s network systems integration services segment
nereased to S8 0 muillion in 1995 from $S8 0 mullion in 1994, an increase of $27 0 mullion, or 47%  The increase 1s
primarily due to an increase in the amount of revenue recognized from the network systems integration projects for
Bay Area Rapid Transit and other projects involving network systems integration and ITS services. which were
partially offset by decreases in revenue recognized from other network systems integration projects  Services that
the network systems integration segment provided to MFS Telecom, which are eliminated from revenue and cost in
the Consolidated Financial Statements. amounted to $137 0 million in 1995 as compared to $97 8 milhon in 1994

“etwork ystems integration services operating expenses increased to $73 6 million in 1995 from $48 0 million
in 1994 an increase of $25 6 million, or 3% The increase is primanly due to the increased level of operating
expenses for the network systems integration projects and to several projects involving ITS services noted earlier
Network systems integration services operating expenses consist of direct costs associated with the third party
network systems integration projects

Network systems integration services general and administrative expenses increased 10 $14.0 million in 1995
from $13 3 million in 1994, an increase of $ 7 million. or $% The increase reflects primanily an increase in costs
related 10 the increased third party work noted above

Network systems integration services EBITDA increased to $(2 7) million n 1995 from $(3 3) million in 1994
an increase of $ 6 millon  The increase is primanly due to the increased third party work noted above

Backlog The network system
1995 Hachlog consists of firm contr

integration segment had backlog of approximately $163 million at December 31
cts less revenue recognized 10 date by the Company

Other Income (Expense)
Other income (expense) increased 1o $(28 0) million in 1995 from $(17 2) million i 1994 The increase resulted
primanly from decreased interest income from nvestments. due pnmanily 10 lower investment balances durmg 1995

Income Taxes

The income tax expense of $6 milhon for 1994 resulted from state and foreign tax labiliies  The income tax
benefit of $2 1 million for 1994 resulted from the utilization of tax benefits recognized for losses incurred dunng 1994
that reduced the net deferred tax hability

Net Loss

Net loss increased 1o $267 9 million i 1995 from $151.2 million in 1994, an increase of $116 7 million  The
ncrease resulted primanly from increased depreciation and amortization. the increased operating losses incurred in
expanding MFS Intelenet. MES Datanet and MFS International and decreased interest income

Year Ended 1994 vs. Year Ended 1993

Iclecommunications Services

Telecommunications services revenue increased 10 $228 7 million in 1994 from $70 0 milon i 1993 an increase
of S15K 7 million or 227%  Over 70%4 of the increase relates to the acquisitions of Centex, RealCom and Cylo. duning
1994 The remaining crease resulted primanly from increased market penetration of all other telecommunications
services of the Company  The Base Competitive Access Operations produced revenue of $18 7 million i the fourth
quarter of 1993, $19 8 million in the first quarter of 1993, $22 3 million in the second quarter. $25 0 million in the third




and $26 8 million n the fourth quarte

Annualized monthh recurnng revenue increased 1 S380 milhion at December

approvimately S81 million at December 31, 1993 an increase of 36% 4 The increase reflects prmar

of Centen. RealCom and Cylix and the sales of additional services to current and new customers

m, and 10 a lesser extent. addiional market penetration resulting in new customers  Fclud
wnualized monthiy rezurming revenue would have been approvimatels $150 million at December 3
4% over the year end 1993 amount

Telecommunications services operating expenses increased to $22 illion or 9% of segment revenue in 1994
from $47 7 million or 68% of segment revenuc in 1993, an increase of S or 373%  The increase s
prmanly due (o the operating expenses of the Centex. RealCom and Cviiv operations which were acquured i 194
The remaming increase includes higher costs associated with expansion activities of MFS Intelenct. MFS Datanet and
MFS Intemational and higher costs associated with new and expanded rietw orks

Telecommunications services depreciation and amortization expense increased 10 $72.2 million in 1993 from
$33 8 million 0 1993, an increase of $38.4 million. or 114% The increase is primanly related to the expandzd fixed
asset base of the Company’s networks and an ncrease of $13 S million ;n amortization of intangible assets resulting from
the acquisitions of Centex and RealCom n 1994 Depreciation and amortization relating 1o MFS Datanet and MFS
Intelenet also increased $6 0 million. excluding acquisitions

Telecommunications services general and administrative expenses increased 1o $62.2 million in 1994 from $23.0
milhon m 1993, an increase of $39 2 milhion. or 170%  The increase 1s pnmanly due to the acquisitions of the Centex
RealCom and Culix operations which were acquired in 1994 The remaming increase 1s related to higher costs
associated with expanding MFS Intelenet. MFS Datanet and MFS International

Telecommunications services EBITDA decreased to (859 0) million m 1994 from ($12) million n 1993 The
decrease reflects the addimional costs incurred developing the services of MFS Datanet. MFS Inteienct and MFS
International oft hy improving EBITDA generated by the MFS Telecom metropolitan area networks  EBITDA for

the Base Compentive Access Operations was $358 million in 1994 before parenticompany allocations  The Base
Competitive Access Operations produced EBITDA of $€9 million before parent-company allocations in the fourth
quarter of 199356 3 milhon i the first quarter of 1994, S8 0 million m the second quarter, $10 1 million i the thard
quarter and $11 4 million i the fourth quanter EBITDA margin for these operations improved from 31 7% for the last
Quarter of 1993 10 42 6% for the last quanter of 1994 MFES Intelenct, MFS Datanet and MFS International generated
EBITDA of (S87 2)million n 1994 and (S22 4) million in 1993 a decrease of $64 8 million

Network Systems Intcgration

Third party revenue from services offered by the Company’s network system integration segment decreased to $58.0
million in 1994 from $71 1 million in 1993, a decrease of $13 | million. or 18% The decrease ts pnmanly due to 3
decrease in the amount of revenue recognized from the network systems integration project for the State of lowa and to
an increased focus on the design and construction of the Company's own networks  Services that the network systems
integration segment provided to MFS Telecom. which are eliminated from revenue and cost in the Consolidated
Financial Statements. amounted to $97 § million 1 1994 as compared 1o $44 9 million in 1993

Network sysiems iteRralion services operating expenses decreased to $48 0 million in 1994 from $55 2 million in
1993 a decrease of $7 2 millon. o 13 The decrease is prmanly due to the decreased level of operating expenses for
the network systems integration project for the State of lowa. which was partally offset by increases in expenses
recognized from other network systems projects

Network systems integration services general and admmistrative expenses increased 10 $13 3 million in 1994 from
$120 million i 1993 an increase of $1 3 milhon. or 1% The increase reflects pnmanly the costs of additional
emplovees. travel and consultants associated with the segment’s increased marketing and proposal activity, including
activity related 1o 1TS services

Network systems integration services EBITDA decreased 1o (83 3) million in 1994 from $4.4 million in 1993 The
decrease 15 primanly due to decreased operating margins from network system integration projects and 10 the increased
marketing and proposal activity related to TS services




Backiog The neiwork systems integration scgment had backlog of approximately $127 milhon at December 31
1995

Other Income (Expense)

Other ncome (expense) decreased to $17 2 million of other expense in 1994 from $8.5 million of other income in
1995 The decrease resulted primanily from increased interest expense associated with the rssuance of Senior Discount
Notes in Janvary 1994, offset by increased interest ncome from the investment of the proceeds of the debt issue

Income Taxss
The mcome tex benefit of $2.1 million in 1994 resulted from the utilization of tax benefits recognized for losses
incurred during 1994 that reduced the net deferred tax liability

Net Loss

Net Joss increased to $151.2 million in 1994 from $15 8 million in 1993, an increase of $135 4 million. The icrease
resulted pnmarily from the increased operating losses incurred in developing single-source telecommunications services
and high-speed date communications, increased interest expense and increased depreciation and amortization

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s total assets have increased from $5.0 million at December 1988 to $1.9 billion at December 31,
1995 This growth has been funded by two stock offerings in 1993, the 1994 Senior Discount Notes, a preferred stock
offering in 1995 and prior to that. by capital contributions from KDG. The Company's current assets of $374.0 million,
including cash and marketable securities aggregating $136.9 million, exceeded current labilities of $274.5 million,
providing working capital of $99.5 million. Network and equipment, net of depreciation, compnise $1,102 4 million of
total assets

The Company’s operating activities usednet cash of $120.7 million in the year ended December 31, 1995 and $10.4
million in the year ended December 31, 1994, The increase in cash used by operating activities was primarily due to the
increased loss from operations incurred expanding MFS Intelenet, MFS Datanet and MFS Intemational which is

parually offset by increased depreciation and amortization and an increase in cash used supporting increased levels of
accounts receivable and other assets

In late 1993, the Company announced its intenton 1o accelerate the expansion of its customer base, service
offerings and existing networks as well as the deployment of new networks. The Company estimated that this expansion
would require the expenditure of approximately $1 billion over 3 10 § years. As a part of the funding of that expansion
plan, the Company issued the 1993 Sentor Discount Notes, generating gross proceeds to the Company of approximatel
55000 million and amanged for revolving credit facilities with a syndicate of commercial banks (the “MFS Credit
Facility” and the "MFS Telecom Credit Facility”). which provide for aggregate borrowings of $250.0 million

As a result of the rapid pace of regulatory, legislative and competitive changes in the United States and abroad in
1994 and 1995, the Company identified the opportunity 1o offer a greater range of cost-effective telecommunications
services sooner and in more business markets than had previously been expected The Company believed these
opportunities included the further acceleration of network development in the United States, deployment of additional
switches resulting in the provision of switched services in approximately 50 metropolitan areas in the United States and
the expansion of its | operations. The a total of 28
business markets with an increasing focus on facilities-based operations primarily in Westemn Europe. In response 10
these opportunities. in May 1995, the Company raised approximately $318.3 million, prior to underwriting fees and
other 1ssue costs, in a public offering of Depositary Shares, each representing a one one-hundredth interest in a share of
Series A 8% cumulative convertible preferred stock (the "Senes A Preferred Stock”™)  The proceeds of this preferred
stock offering are expected to provide the capital necessary 1o fund certain of these new business opportunities.

In addition. in July 1995, the Company finalized arrangements for two secured credit facilities which provide for
aggregate borowings of $1200 million that can be used to purchase telecommunications equipment (the “Vendor
Credit Facilities™) In November 1995 and December 1995, the Company finalized the amangements for sale and
leaseback transactions of approximately $40 0 million relating 10 SONET based fiber optic transmission equipment. On
January 2, 1996, the Company finalized arrangements for a secured five-year term credit facility in the ageregate
principal amount of $20 0 million for the purchase of certain SONET based fiber optic transmission equipment




In 1995, the Company experienced greater than anticipated levels of demand in the United States. especially for the
capital intensive local and long distance services offered by the MFS Intelenet Compantes and the Intemet access and
wide arca network (WAN) services offered by the MFS Telecom Companies’ special access and private line businesses

To the extent that this trend continues, the Company foresees higher levels of capitz| expenditures in order to obtain
increased revenues from providing more of these services. In response to this increased need for capital expenditures. in
December 1995 the Company filed a shelf registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission to offer
one or more series of unsecured debt or equity secunities from time to time in the aggregate amount of S1 billion I
January 1996, the Company issued approximately $600 million (gross proceeds) of 1996 Senior Discount Notes due
2006, which rep a partial drawd on the shelf The notes bear interest at an annual rate of 8 7/8%
and have a face value of $924 million. The proceeds from the 1996 Senior Discount Notes will be used, in part. to fund
the higher levels of capital expenditures described above. With the proceeds of this offering. available credit facilities
descnibed above and the cash and marketable secunities at December 31, 1995, the Company has, on a pro forma basis,
over $1 billion in available liquidity

Dunng 1995, the Company’s capital expenditures, which are pnmarily for the construction of networks and the
purchase of related equipment, were $549 2 million, including acquisitions and deferred costs. The Company esumates
capital expenditures i 1996, in suppont of the plans and opportunities described earlier, to be comparable to 1995
levels This estimate is subject to a number of factors, including levels of ncremental sales, as well as regulatory actions
by state, federal and international suthonties, which, individually or in the aggregate, could cause matenal changes in
capital expenditure requirements. The Company anticipates that the proceeds of the 1996 Senior Discount Notes, the
MFS Credit Facility, the MFS Telecom Credit Facility, the Vendor Credit Facilities, other collateralized credit and lease
facilities and cash on hand, plus intemally generated funds, will be sufficient 1o fund the estimated operating losses.
working capital needs and capital spending requirements associated with its current business plan

The Company intends to preserve financial flexibility in order to react to the rapidly evolving telecommunications

marketplace and new opportunities in the United States arising out of the recently enacted federal legislation and in
Europe as a result of changes in the European regulatory framework. The Company will continue to take advantage of
favorablc financing amangements, including the sale of debt or equity securities in the public or private markess, (0
maintain this flexibility  The MFS Crednt Facility and the Vendor Credit Facilities restrict the Company’s ability to incur
additonal senior debt

Other Matters

Pursuant to a planned restructuring of PKS' ownership in the Company's capital stock, on September 30, 1995, the
Company tssued 15,000,000 shares of Series B cumulative convertible preferred stock. par value $.01 per share (the
“Senes B Preferred Stock™) to a wholly owned subsidiary of PKS in exchange for 2,900,000 shares of the Company's
common stock, which are being held in treasury. Also pursuant o that restructuring, PKS purchased $1 million of the
Company’s common stock and then distributed all of its shares of the Company’s common stock and the shares of Series
B Preferred Stock to certain of its stockholders. The Series B Preferred Stock received by PKS’ stockholders are subject
10 certain restrictions regarding sale or transfer through September 30, 2001

The Company from time 10 time evaluates acquisitions in pursuit of its business strategy, either as an altemative (0
constructing networks, adding customers, or 1o the introduction of services that compliment existing and/or planned
services. Such acquisitions may be significant in size and could use a substantial portion of the Company’s available
cash. The Company has no agreement, agreement in principle, understanding or arrangement with any person to acquire
or effect any matenial acquisition

From time to ume. the Company has had d with other entities the
establishment of possible strategic including nvolv
and equity investments in the Company or one of its subsidianes. In addition, certain acquisitions may provide the
Company with the opportunity to acquire an established customer base. The Company intends to consider appropriate
opportunities  establish strategic relationships

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation




<_the Fmancial
SFAS

nnsic value

i stock compensation plans

The Company believes that the far value meth accounting more appropriately
transaction between an entity that 1ssues stock options, ther stock-based instruments, and
entity has granted something of value 1o an employee (the stock option or other instrument retum for teir
contnued emplovment and services The Company behieves that the value of the instrument granted to employees
should be recognized in financial statements because nonrecognition implies that either the mstruments have no value or
that they are free to employees, neither of which 1s an accurate reflection of the substance of the transaction  Although
the recognition of the value of the mstruments results 1 compensation expense in an entity's financial statements. the
expense differs from other common compensation expenses in that these charges will not be settled in cash. but rather
through issuance of common stock. typically

The Company has introduced certain changes 10 its stock-based compensation plans. including a new option plan
for key executive employees which ultimately have value to the employee only if the Company's stock price outperforms
the S&P 500 The Company granted approximately 225,000 options under the new option plan on January 1. 1996, and
anticipates that additional grants will be made on a quarterly basis. While the Company has not yet determined the total
effect of ajopting SFAS 123, it believes that the adoption of the standard will result in matenal non-cash charges 10
operations in 1996 and thereafter.  The amount of the non-cash charge will be dependent upon a number of factors,
including the number of options granted and the fair value estimated at the time of grant

Effects of InNation
Inflation has not had a significant effect on Company operations  However, there can be no assurance that

nflation will not have a matenial effect on the Company’s operations in the future.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The consulidated financial statements of the Company are filed under this ltem, beginning on page 7-1 of this
Report

Selected quarterly financial data required under this ttem 1s included in Note 19 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOU
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

ART 11l

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Information regarding Directors 15 incorporated by reference to the section entitied “Election of Directors-
Information as 1o Nomunees for Election as Directors™ i the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the




Securtties and Exchange Commission i connection with the 1996 Annual Meeting of Stockhoiders (the “Provy
Statement”)  Information regarding Executive Officers 1 set forth i Item | of Part | of this Report under the caption
Executive Officers

ITEM 11 EX

The information required by this tem 1s incorporated by reference to the section i the Proxy Statement entitied
EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND DIRECTOR COMPENSATION - Executive Compensation ™

ITEM 12 \l(l RII\ OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND
hY

The information required by this item 1s incorporated by reference 1o the section in the Proxy Statement entitled
"SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF SIGNIFICANT STOCKHOLDERS AND MANAGEMENT ~

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item 15 mwfponl:d by reference 1o the section in the Proxy Statement entitled
CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS AND RELATIONSHIPS *

PARTIV

ITEM 14 EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON
FORM 8-K

Page
(@) (1) The following financial statements are included in Part Il ltem 8
Report of Independent Accountants

Consolidated Statements of Operations For the
Three Years Ended December 31, 1995

Consolidated Balance Sheets at
December 31, 1995 and 1994

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’
Equity For the Three Years Ended December 31, 1995

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows For the
Three Years Ended December 31, 1995

Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
All Financial Statement Schedules are omitted because they are
not applicable, immaterial, or the required information is shown
in the financial statments or notes thereto
List of Exhibits

Exhubit No -

3 Restated Cervficate of Incorporation




Amendment Nu | 1o Restated Certificate of Incorporation
Amendment No 2 to Restated Cemficate of Incorporation
By-laws *

icate of Designations. Number Voting Powers. Preferences and
Rights of the Series A 8% Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock

Cenificate of Designations. Number, Voting Powers. Preferences and
Rights of the Senes B Convertible Preferred Stock”

Centificate of Designations. Number, Voting Powers, Preferences and
Rights of the Senies C Junior Participating Preferred Stock

Indenture for the Company’s 9-3/8%s Senior Discount Notes due 2004
between MFS and 1B) Schroeder Bank & Trust Company. as the Trustee®

ted herein by reference to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File no 33-59358) as.
amended. onginally filed with the Secunties and Exchange Commission on March 11, 1993

Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 32 to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31. 1994, as filed with the Secunities and Exchange Commission on March 31, 1995

Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3 1 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K., dated September
30, 1995

“Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3 2 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K. dated September
30, 1995

“Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 1 1o the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K. dated June 15,
1995

“Incorporated by reference 1o the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K, dated September 30, 1995

!numxr.lltd by vtlﬂrmr 10 Exhibit No. 1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K'A Amendment No
dated November 21, 199

*Incorporated by reference to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 1994

bit No o —Descripon

as First Supplemental Indenture. dated as of March 31, 1995, amending the
Indenture for the Company’s 9-3 8% Senior Discount Notes due 2004°

Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of January 15, 1996
between MES and 1B) Schroeder Bank and Trust Company, as trustee

Furst Supplemental Indenture. dated as January 15, 1996, between
MES and IBJ Schroeder Bank and Trust Company. as trustee, relating to
the Company’s 8-7/8% Senior Discount Notes due 2006

Rights Agreement. Dated as of September 30, 1995, between MFS and
Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company as Rights Agent, which
includes the Form of Centificate of Designation, Preferences and Rights
of Senes C Junior Pamticipaung Preferred Stock of MFS, as Exhibit A,
the Form of Rights Certificate. as Exhibit B, and Summary of Rights 1o
Purchase Preferred Stock. as Exhibit C'




Credit Agreement. dated as of Apni 14, 1995 among MFS. the banks
listed 0n the signature page thereto. C hemical Bank as Administrative
Agent and Bankers Trust Company . as Documentation Agent

Crednt Agreement. dated as of Apnl 14, 1995 among MFS Telecom
Inc . the banks histed on the signature page thereto, Chemical Bank as
Admumistrative Agent and Bankers Trust Company. as Documentation
Agent '

Regustration Rights Agreement. dated as of September 28, 1998, among
MES, William L Grewcock and Walter Scott. Jr

“Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No 10 3 10 the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K. dated Apnil 27.
1995

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No 4 1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K. dated January
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No 4 2 o the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K, dated January 23
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. | 1o the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K/A Amendment No

1. dated November 21. 1995

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. 10.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K. dated Apnl 27,
1995

“Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No 102 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K, dated April 27,
1995

“Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No 10 3 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K, dated September
30, 1995

Description

The 1992 Stock Plan of the Company *

The 1993 Stock Plan of the Company, as amended and restated on July
24, 1995 and further amended and restated as of December 15, 1995

The 1995 Deferred Stock Purchase Plan of the Company. as amended
and restated on August 28, 1995

Instrument of Amendment to the 1995 Deferred Stock Purchase Plan of
the Company . as amended and restated on August 28. 1995

109 The 1996 Employee Stock Bonus Plan of the Company

1010 The Company’s 401(k) Plan '

101 Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Company and Kiewit
Diversified Group "

Statement computing consolidated net loss per share applicable to common stockholders
Subsidianies of the Registrant

Consent of Coopers & Lybrand | L P




Powen of Attomey

uporated herein by reference to the Registrant's Kegistration Statement on Form S-1 (File no. 33-56358) &
ally filed with the Secunities and Exchange Commussion on March 11, 1993

Incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form -1 (File no 33-59358) as
amended. onginally filed with the Securities and Exchange © ommission on March 11

1993

*Incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File no 33.59358) as

amended. onginally filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 11,1993

(«©

Reports on Form 8-K

A report on Form 8-K. dated September 29, 1995 was filed reporting under liem § that the Company had
amended its Restated Certificate of Incorporation and its Restated By-Laws as a result of actions taken at the
1995 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and the completion by Peter Kiewit Sons’. inc ("PKS”) of its tax-free
distribution of all of the shares of capital stock of the Company held by PKS (the “spin-off™)

The Form 8-K also reported the filing of a Cemificate of Designation relating to the Company's Senes B Preferred
Stock issued in connection with the spin-off

A report on Form 8-K_ dated September 30. 1995, was filed reporting under ltem $ taat the Company's Board of
Directors had declared a dividend of one Right. as defined. for each outstanding share of common stock

A report on Form 8-K. dated September 30, 1995, was filed reporting under Item S that PKS had completed its
tax-free distribution to the holders of shares of s Class D Diversified Group Exchangeable Common Stock of all
of the shares of capital stock of the Company held by PKS immediately pror to the distnbution




SIGNATURES

Pur 10 the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securines Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has
duls caused this report 1o be signed on s behalf by the undersigned. thereunto duly authorized 1n Omaha
Nebraska, on March 25, 1996

MFS Communications Company . Inc

v JAMES Q CROWE
James Q Crowe
Chief Executive Officer

March 25. 1996

Puriuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been
signed by the followng persons in the capacities and on the date indicated

JAMES Q CROWE

James Q Crowe Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive
Officer (Pnncipal
Executive Officer)

R.DOUGLAS BRADBURY
R Douglas Bradbury Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial
Officer and Director)

__$ ROBERT J. LUDVIK
Robert J. Ludvik Vice President and
Controlier (Principal
Accounting Officer)




Durectors

*By__'s TERRENCE | FERGUSON

(Terrencs ) Ferguson. as Attomey-In

Facty

Howard Gimbel®
Royce J Holland*
Richard R Jaros®
Robert £ Julian®
David C McCoun*
Ronald W Roskens*
Walter Scott. Jr ¢
Kenneth £ Sunson®
Willam ) Grewcock®
Michael B. Yanney*




Exhibit 11
MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE COMPUTING CONSOLIDATED NET LOSS PER SHARE
APPLICABL 0 COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

Commeon shares outstanding December 31, December 31, December 31,

998 994 99,

Shares outstanding at beginning of period 6TTST 61.348,708 100
Add issuances 976,89 61,448,608
65,130,114 3.2 61448708
Less treasury shares (2.900,000) - i
Shares outstanding at end of period [SIETNVE] 61438708

Net loss per share applicable to commeon
siockholders
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31, 3, 31,

1998 1994

Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding 3,893,000 62,437,000

Net joss $(267 898) $(151.201)

Dividends on preferred stock 5.064)

Net loss applicabie to common

stockholders $(282.962.

Net loss per share applicable tc
common stockholders HEED]




We consent to the ncorporation by reference in the following registration statements of MFS
Communications Company. Inc. on the following forms

Form S-8 (registration no. 33.72374)
Form S-8 (registration no

Form S-8 (registration no

Form §-3 (registration no

Form $-3 (registration no. 33 86816)
Form S-3 (registration no. 33+

Form S-3 (registration no

of our report dated February 14, 1996. on our audits of the consolidated financial statements of MFS
Communications Company . Inc as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, and for the years ended December 31
1995. 1994 and 1993, which report 15 included in this Annual Repon on Form 10-K

COOPERS & LYBRAND L L P

Omaha, Nebraska
March 25, 1996
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incurred by an IXC and paid to LECs for accessing
LECs in order to originate and terminate long
distance calls and provide the omer connection for private line services
ons, INC An 1XC wholly owned by American Telephone
Company which provides interexchange services and facilitie
ernational basis

and Telegrapn

on
nationvide and

ATET DIVESTITURE DECREE - Entered on August 34. 1983 by the United States
The ATL‘ Divestiture Decree,

owned BOCs trom its Long
uring cperations and generally prohibited BOCs from
ephone betweer LATAS

dive.

Alacal xhicge carciat owned by any
Operating Compan which are holding companies
owing The ATCT Divestiture Decres Co setve as parent companie

EQUAL ACCESS
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4 to the IXC of the o
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sERvicE 3 long distance telephone
iled party

ix INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER
Detweer locai excranges
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areas defined pu s 4T Ot ture Decree betwsen which the

are generally prohibited from providing long distance service

LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER -- A company providing ervices
s a LB

A gecgrapnic area generaily
transmitted witnout
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s state jurisdictions (sometimes
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Metromedia Communications Corporation Septemper 1991 168,532
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alitornia. o linois &

argest United States cased
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</TABLES
As of March 15, 1996, there were 194,041.447 shares of Common Stock issued and
outstanding held by €.406 sharenclder record
The policy of

The Compacy has never pa n dividends

PREFERRED 5TOCK

The Company's Series 2 Preferred Stock has 4 liquidation value of 3525 per
a conversior price per share and pays dividends at the rate
payavie quarte y Trere public trading
D Seaterced boock. Except tmder cartain eircums
Preterred Stock may no: redeemed by the Company prior  dune
fSer. the Series 2 Preferred Stock may be redeemed in whole or
which include
_which prices range
202 As of March 15,
"2 Preferred Stock w:-lu\dlnq

iples of $10

there vere 1.244,048 shares of the ante

the Company's Board of Directors approved a resclution
1996 or such later date as the

1 outstanding shares of the Series 2
aid dividends thereon See Note
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1. 1995 and 1994 and for the y
have been derived from the historic
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 11
1994 1993 1992
(In thousands, except ratios and per share data
«c» <«

33,639,975 2 $1,474,257
676,048 238,00

extraordinary 267660
Extracrdirary
come

™
dividend

s (loss) per comson share
. .
betore extracrdinary item

diluted

Net income befor
dividend paymen:
preferred sharencid

diluted

age snar
193,449 157,008 17,927 112.65)
201,495 157,008 140,796 113,083

36,634,571 $ 2.236,718 35 1.241.27
3,391,201 730,023 448 4%
206 3 1,911,000 478023

combined
ixed charges and preferred
zock dividends

FINANCIAL DATA

omedis converted its Series 1 Preferred Stock
4 warrants to acquire
1y solid its position of
offering. In connection
recurring
ng & discount to the

102,658
103,103

5 959,909
457,767
347,940
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MANAGEMENT ‘S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
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£
n% as & percentage

the Year Ended December )

1994

«C»
100,08

Line costs

Selling. general and administrative
ciation and amortizatiot

Direct merger costs, restructuring and other charges

income taxes and extraordinary ites

Net income re extraordin.
Extracrdinary

Net

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER
reased §4% )7 billion revenue
s ’ revenue minutes for 1994

Bill

crma tasis. a the scqui
1994 revenu tratfic for
compared with pro forma revenues of 33
994 Revenue growth for 1395 was driven by strong
e switched services offset
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Wholesale revenues and
traffic
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spect
revenues and
s than SV of

1 positive growtn. increasing 21V
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B 6N of cevenues fr 7 4V of revenues for 1994
on of the additional property and
WilTel Acquisition
was 2349
The incre

rage dedt cutstanding by the qun,

axes versus a
19V includes the

ny's ability to u!AL\l' et
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ble to the change in
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94 fro

charged to commercia
4 either a break eve
service to these customers

.
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Accordingly. subsequent
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# management and opera:
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n
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promissory n as the Commi

bl Report

Pursuant to the requicesents of Section 1) of the Securities Exchange Act of
has culy caused this report to be signed on its behalf by
duly authorized

»/ scott D. Sullivan

Scott D. Sullivan,
Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this
report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

TABLE -

Date

«¢»
March 29

3. Aycock

Aycock

s/ Mex E Bobbitt Director
Max £ Bobbitt
Director. President
s/ Bernard J Ebbers and Chief Executive
- officer
Bernard I Ebbers

Director

Jonn W ¥l Director




/8/ Stuart Subot

Stuart Subotnick

8/ Moy A Wilkens

Roy A Wilkens
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free of
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accumulated amortization

tangivle assets acquired. net of
¢ accumulated amortization

urrent maturities of long-term de

srrent portio

per share, authorized. issued and
745 whares in 1994 (liquidation
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shares in 1994 (liquidation
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authorized 48,755,352 shares in

insued

)

500.000.000 shares
) shares in 19

€)% shares in 1995 and 159 641113
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an integrai part of these statements




For the Year Ended De

1995

Revenues

on

arrying value of certain a

'3 and other charg

betore i
income t

neome taxes and extraordinary item
ax

item

betore extracrdinary
net of income taxes of 35.639

racrdinary
income

55
Preferred dividend requirement
dividend payment to Series 1 preferred shareholder

1994

2,220,764

147,303
176,003
s.2

(48,342
.86

(123.150)
27
(149,92¢) 104,609

income (loss) applicable to common shareholders

Earnings ommon share
racrdinary i

before special dividend payment
rred sharencider

are an integral part




WORLDCOM s
DATED STATEMENTS OF SWARENOLDERS
hr ded Decemper

ousands

<TABLE-
<CAPTION.
Preferred Series 2 Preferred
rock Stoc
Amount
«»
s

emser

stock options
Conversion of preferred stock
Converaion of preferred stock into

from exercise

ash for fractional shares
Shares issued for acquisition

dividends on pret

1 10,897
of stock options
of Series i Preferred Stock (10.997)
Preferred Stock

of Series

Conversion
uiting from exercis

onversion

Proterred
stoc

Shares

Amount

December Ji. 199%

Additional
Paid-in Retained
Earnings

of preferred stock
of preterred stock
a

int




9

shares
issued for acquisiti
neome
idends on preferred

Balances, Decemper 31, 139)

Common 8 1smued
Tax adjustment resu

loss
Cash dividends on preferred

stock

lances. Decemper Ji. 1994
Exercise of atock options
Conversion of Series i Preferred Stock
Conversion of Series 2 Preferred Stock

ulting from exercis

s

cash fractional shares

Shares issued for acquisitions

et income

Cash dividends on preferred
stock

Balances. December )

</TABLE»

The accomp

WORLDCOM, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
in Thousands of Dollars)

Yea: Ended Decesper 11

cperating activi

net income (loss
ties




expendit
ha term investments
ions and reiated costs

Net cash used in (422,454)

Cash flows froe

Borrowings 193,050
6,178

(5.667)

2,630,752 18,760

ash and cash equivalen 22,420
at beginning of period 19,259

at end of period 41,679

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements

Locom o €S
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CEMBER )1. 1995

THE COMPANY CANT ACCOUNTING PO
DESCRIPTION OF BUS ORGANIZATION
-orporation !*WorldCom® or the *Compan;
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ically and int

is one of

and fixed and transpor:
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it the nation and the
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ons and balances have
2int tures and other

500 ownership interes
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ments
owns & 200t
Investments of 1

ies approximate
determined based on
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Replacements and
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costs

million in interes

ntangible ts are summarized below (in thousands

Amortization

</TABLES

Intangible assets are amortized using the ight-line method for the periods
noted apove

of acquisition-related intangibles
4 by the management of the Compan

sts represent
and are recorded b
See Note

s provided
mulated amortization on
s of Decesper )1
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performs systems integ
ion equipment and
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an agreed upon tar
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utilizes the net sectiesent concept that is inherent in t

s a its accounting policy for international

is approach. the margin on outbound calls
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is normalized to reflect the implicit

Accordingly, & portion of
is deferred and accounted for a

Company
operating agreeme;

costs deferred are expensed six months

inbound ALl
9 recogrized upon receipt of return
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include right-of-vay payme: payments to local
LECS'). interexchange carziers e post telephone and
» primarily for access and transport charges

T8 primar:ly
ange carriers
telegraph administs

COME TAXES
in accordance with Statement of Financial

ting for Income Taxes SPAS 109

and deferred income tax

been recognized in the
isions of the enacted

1995 and 199)

ustanding during

earnings per share are
numD s
X opticns and warrants determ:
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ve peen reciassified for

od a
of fiber optic

The funds paid to Wi were
obtained by WoridCom under a new credit facility entered into on Deceaber 71
4 See Note

the Prio: Mergers. each share of the outstanding

liquidation value of 325 per share and a conversion
per share (the "Series 2 Preferred Stock®) . As a result of
Metromedia Company (“Metromedi
MCC. received 2.758.6
WorldCom Cumulative Senior Perpetual
ible Preferred Stock having a liguidation value of $50 per share and a
conversion price of $34.9046475 par share (the ‘Series | Preferred Stocks),
to purchase 5,000,400 ahar he Common Stock, and $150.0 million
s

The Prior
xcuss purchase price
timate of

and the

» assumed

The Company has acquired other long d anies offering similar or
omplema: offored by the Company.. Such moquisitizas bave
Beeh accompiished theough the pucchase Of the Cutscanding SLOGK ut assecs of
the acquired entity for cash, notes. shares of the Company's common stock, of &
tion thereof The cash portion of acquisition costs has generally been
finarzed through the Company’'s bank loan agreesents Note 4

on concerning certain other
purcha

Allocation of
_over Tangible A

Purchase Price

Share

tomer
Cash Musber Acquisition Cos
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interest expens
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During 1994
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108 Merger . .2

merger costs
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costs attributabl

THL CARRYING VALUE OF CERTAIN ASSETS
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factors

: A
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t
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ment in

The Company assessed the impact of o its ability to
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ts are related
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Accordingly. any
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As a result
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Description

Aqresment and Plan of Merger by and among IDB Communications Group. Inc ) Corp and
%4 {incarporated herein by referance to Bxhidit 2.1
Q tiled by the Company

chase Agreement by and among the Company, The Williams Companies Inc
dated as of August 22, 1994 (incorporated herein by refersnc
Form 10-Q filed by LODS (File No. 0-11258) for the quart

he Stock Pu hase Aq(. ment Dy And among the Company. The Willia
o 37, 1994 (incorporated
Form 8-K dated December

n of the Compan 28 Featarrad on
9 nded by Al(l.l. of Amendmert dated Ma
Arendmant dated Way 35. 199

Sylews of the Cowany {incorporsted barein by reterence to Exhibit )(ii) to Amendment
he Company s Registration Statement on Form 5-) (File No. 3)-67340))

Stock durchase Agreement betvedn LODS. Commmications, lnc.. o Tenasses corperatl
of March 20, 1992 (incorporated herein b
rter y --pon on Form 10-Q filed by LDOS-TN (File No

et ended Nareh 31

ation Rights Agressent between LDOS TN and The Pund, L P . dated as of May
(incorporated herein by referance to B<ubit {3 to the Quarterly Raport on Form 1
led by LDDS-TH (File No. 0-7316) for the quarter ended June

Mressent co Amand Stock Purchise Agtesmant end fegistration Rights Mreemat aad to
Exchange Preferred Stock n LODS-TN and The 1818 Fund. L P . dated as of July 17
incorporated n to LDDS-TH's Registration Statement on Form 5.4

e No 3143790

. v on Rights Agreesent between LODS TN
The 1813 of Septesbe ncorporated herein by referenc
to Exnibit t - orm 5.1 (File Mo 33-69133)

tration Pights Agreesent e 7 LODS-TN and ALLTEL
pora c eterenc ompany ' s
3 the period from December 1992 to cune
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holder Agreement Letwesn Resurgens a
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Transitio
File No
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a
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rent Report

Lenders named
on Form
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Pile No O

quarter ended Sep
. No y
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1381 ("EDS Agreement

Report .
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ies and Exchange

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE

AMENDED AND BESTATE
AKTICLES OF INCORPORAT!




The foregoing amendment was proposed by the Board of Directo
r and was duly approved and adopted by the shareholders of t
provisions of Section 14-3-1
25th day of May.

00) ot the

the Corporation has
ed by its duly authorized

COMMUNICATIONS

s/ Bernard J Ebbers

Bernard J Ebbers. Presides

TICLES OF AWENDMENT
TO THE

AMENDED AND RESTATED
ES OF INCORPORATION
oF

Article Four

i0n is asended. in

its




pora:
preferzed stc

that series

rovisions of the Amended and Restated Articles of
remain in full force and t

The torege nts were duly approved by
poration in a . the provisions of Section
Gecrgia Business code and adopted o

Bernard J Ebvers. President

CORPORATE
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each snare o

as expressly

e of more series and as are provided by law




have perp

THREE
orpor

rganized as o
for the purp

of directors

per share on, acting by
by a from time t ¢ resolution and
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such series

3 03 per share orporation is hereby c
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ther special rights of the shares of
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participating n
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ions and restrictions

SEVEN
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<PAGE

nave the pre-esptive




s snarenciders for
as a director
atios o

received an improper personal
rporation Code is amended to authorize corporate
miting the personal liability of directors, then the liabi
. on sha mited to the fullest exzent
ess Corporation Code 50 amended  Any repeal
regoing paragraph by the shareholders of the

adversely tion of a director of the Corporation
existing such repeal or modi

the requirements of the provisions of
h may be outstanding. and whether or not a
the affirmative vote of ti
har seventy percent of the Voting Stock shall be
approval ur authorization of any Business Tran:
or any Business Transaction in which a Related
than only @ Proporticnate interest as 4 shareholder of the
provided. however. that the seventy percent (70V) voting
requirement shall not be applicable he Business Transaction is Duly
Approved by the Continuing Directors of the following conditions

‘ the aggregate amoun
ne property. securities
ved per snare ion the date of ef
n) by holders of capital stock of the
ed Personi in connection with su

market

Transaction is at le.

equal in value to such
Highest Stock Price

be received by holders

acquired
orm of

Person and prior
B

wd er
additional shares of




a1d thereon Dy the cOFPOFAtIOl iwmediately PIE
o parson became a Related Person and

rmation

a proxy oz int
o and complying wit
as amended

et provisi

all be ie

£ 19
subnequt

nange
T

Busine!
ties E

e raunds

an
ny corporation

ot
e person is
h

and (D

h specified person
e any wholly-ovned subsidi
3

ary
entity which is an A at

acquire any




880l
other

arzangene
s definition

ApprO’
It

a
son or nom
ved by

o be "
Belated Vecso
s a snare:

ate interest

-Duly Approved by the Continuing
e vore
ra, provided

the Boa




the number

7

shall mean

ReLurad uds;
as & sharenclder

ortionate interes

y Approved by the Conti

approved by the vote of at least

et rn Vhat o thG NeBEar peovided
tors in tavor

ange registered




subparagraph

orporation

determined pursu
TEN. wh

dividends
ons or
of such

and series are o it a
o OF UinaLng Corporation




outstanding
holders are present
or by proxy, and which entitle




averded
ved by

as ipor. receipt
and repayment authorizati
"

ne was adjudged
or




mean the
e Federal Commun
amendments
eplacement provision
“Pair Market
1g Price for such share for
v been traded preceding the day
n pursuant to paregraph
provided

ectors in good faith, and provided
o any stockholder who purchases
nin one hundred twenty
pr uniess otherwise determined n,
the Board of Directors) exceed the purchase price paid for such
snare:

o a Redesption Date shail

*Foreign mean any of the following

on
toreign governmen:
ien or a foreign
ion organized under the laws of a
United States; and

ther Person falling within a class of Persons
fied from time t

idents to time in the

"

tion Section

in a c of Persons
orporation holding station

nip
referenced It Communications Act
imum percen

mean twenty percent

dual. partnership

3ent




® ough
is Article TWELVE are

deemad t
ie the

of srock

Foreiqn

Percentage of the Corporation’'s capita
he Corporation. and not registering

er) such transfer or purported tra

purported
purpos

tizenship
recipient upen
such transferee

ration of
turnish such







Corporation may
require proof of
rd owner

ny appii

and Number

The snares of auch series shall be designated a

senior Perpetua x e (the

number v Preferred
hi : e

v
be decr

o dividend
pari passu t

and snall

orporation




quarterly payment

deciared by

y availatie
of Preferred Stock
a

payavie pursuant

deciares vidends paid on
less than the total amount

Corporation, whether of not pursuant to
or

n
provided

ts provided by law. the holders
1 g voting rignt

red by applicabl
tanding, each out




i thothe

tock shs . Y
the Preferred Stock Percentage

f the holders
woring separately
¢

redespts

e

ass or classes of Senior




the Secretary
laws of the

at the
orporation

shareholders at which the
ve the right. voting separately as
the Corporation as provided
person or by proxy of
¢ Preferred
wssar

Y
meeting or

ie absence of a quorum of the holds
ction of di

in the absen

without not
& quorus snall




rred stock
x5 except by
olders of
the Preferred
outstanding and en! v n
o provided
provided herei
whose place snall

nding shares

y dividends

- any

or make any other

idends or distribution:
on which dividends are

amcunts to which the holders
s are then entitled

arcears
stares of the

the Corpora
required b







o Preferred Stock t
e

1on being made pursuant to

pursuant to Section §(c). the

e shall have been mailed and
fit of

unds

Y '
moneys 30 depos.
from the date designated
rwise required by 1

nd, pay over to the Corporation such

he Corporation such moneys and

to the holders of such converted

accrued on funds deposited pursuant to
e Corporation for its

Reacq

sy shares of Preferred Stock converted. exchanged, redesmed
herwise acquired by the Corporation in any manner whatsoever

romptly after the acquisition thereof. ALl such
cancellation

ired and canceiea p
rred Stock shall upon

alue 5 01 per
* Articles of
ate of Georgia,
par value 5.01
conditions or restrictions on
be reimsu shares of
shares of Preferred
besn redeemed or converted

mmence a voluntary
able bankruptcy

or if a decre
red by a court
nie




as defined celows thy
11 be called for exchange
s on the d

such case the Corporation
due upon exchange or redamption
1/. subject to adjustment as

» Common Stock
trading day immed




Preferred Stock
holders

the holder of shares of

dividends w

rporation to pay
t ot event of




rights plan

sucn
be adjustes

har s 0 ns. warrantc
snares of a price per share lei
then in effect at
'3 the price per share
exchangeable or exercisable into Common Stock a
convertible. exchangeabl
nsideration payable
the conversior
by 1Bl the nus




reunder

ther rights

in made under
t




made

adjustments e
18 of such

take a record of the holders
em to receive a dividend or
distribution to
or deliver such
the Conversion Pri
taking of such record

merger
surviving Person and which does
ststanding X}, or




ther rights

the Corpora

ration shall f snares of Prefarred Stock at
5 address as ter books of Corporation
a5 poss.ble bu 3 10 days prior to the

ne date on which a

determined







ed pursuant
tasued upon

es° means evidences of indeptedness
ch are convertible )¢ excnangeable
deration in © t

v

into
o pr

apecitied date
any date

verage daily Marke!

trading days immediately preceding

given trading day
of ths Curre

o At shall mear
a5 amended ne of the Securities and Exchan
ommiani

hall mean the amount which a willing
ar='s-lengtn cts
oemor. Shares® means all issued and outstanding
hares then owned or neld by or for the account

of Common Stock

3ing saie pri




means Metromedis
partnership a
“PAGE. 56

or warrants to subscri
cmmon Stock of Convert

ock of the
king on & par .
winding upl with the Preferred

a written notife delivered to the
¢ Preterred Stock pursuant
an agreement
providing for a tran intends to trea
for accoun! he Corporation s
independent accountants I} ration that the
Percentage of
yeopardi ze

standing snares
nsummat ¢




te and (ii/ at all times subsequent
Notwithstanding the forego

person
ng power of the

r indirectly by

YMENT AGREEMENT




engage in any other

ompany’'s prior wr co

“Employment Period” shal
K 7d ending on the eftec

be the
ive date of any
of such termination is

e Exployment Period shall
atter age & accordance

to make
a determination regarding aisabiiic y

CAUSE. The Company may terminate the Employment
of the date specified in a m in addition to

orpany may have und'r _this agreement, at

of a telony or
willful

reguiations or satis
any regulatory agency. body or

having jurisdiction

rminate the Employment Period
ti0g within 30 days efcar you

inuing duties
hqnm Yo you pursuant to this
ompany in the performance
obligations he including, b limited to, the
P o1 provide fit required to be paid or
you hereunder when due is not cured within




r
Chie! Executive

nes
any in your :
reasonanly and in good fa n with the
the gement decision regarding the
sapany or éucessica plaming with
tollowed
provided you
o such disagreemen
thereof spe e basis for your position and your ins
tor %eason if the Chief Executive Officer's decision
to your vie

the Eaployment
implemented contrary

is
OTHER TERMINA
ran by reason

which termination sha

subject to

COMPENSATIO
you snall receive and
payatle prompt the date of

A an option (the *Option®
4 1990 option ®
e the Company up to 00,000 shares of
at an price of $17.88 per share
subject and pursuan the provisions of the Optien Plan,
the extent of one-hal the nusber of s ot
svered on and after the
g one
97 sppropriate

gt

any by reason

the Comp
of the Esployment




percentages referenced

The to ng

determining range of
B any

th practice of
time  On each anniversary of the date of
reviewed and adjusted on the basis of

ligible to particip
s and programs of the

Upon termination of the Employment Period. you
s

inpaid base s
the Date

or

nd
proaram applicable t
ththe terms

regoing




bility
Terminat

would be required
st terminate
verage from a new

w Employment Per
receding Subsectice 4(al. t
g ciauses (A} and (B

Al payments ther obligations pursuant he foregoing
shall be subject t > n avle la
and. in the case

3 provide consultation, cooperstion
and assistance nd wher reasonably requested with respec

5¢ which you were invoived or had knowiedge during your employment and keep
Company advise an address and telephone nusber vhere you may be reached

MPETITION AND CONFIDENTIALITY Vou

< through




ther

appropriate re:

easoranie
order or o

v that you may po
ade secrets about other empioyees of
1T education, experien
Asashipe vith

ognize

securing and retaining customers and Suppl
';.u.d by you because of your ewp nt  Accordingly
or indir solicic or induce any perscn uho is
ontemplated nducemen A
of its affiliates esployment or to enter
her person or
areot, *Business: mens the
and/or termi o
telecommuns
collec
the provision of local
and consulting with respect to or
services, or

s aggregating not mor:
sz es of any ration that is registered
s exchange or admitted to trading privilege. won or
ver-the-counter market, or (8)
Period. your being esployed by &
r than ATET Communications, Inc
Corporation. & Regional Bell
u of the foregoing. or your




agreement

BE AGKEEMENT  Other than
standards of i app




atai

18 agreement may be exec
deemed to be an orig
« same agreement

NONCONTRAVENTION  You

right to enter into t

agreement or oblige
na

ng or
otner

wnich would prohibit or interfers with the
this agreement and that you will not use

ons hereunder any proprietary information of
pronibited from using

inderstanding of th
gning o

Ebbers. President




For several years, t
ve paid t

perquisites. in addit

made separa

de!

and therefore was not included in the

wnt
© have separate
discontinue
“in-lieu” payments wil

s
therefore decided
" 1

e
orresponding amoun
in the future be considered part
the determination of benefits

t a8 salaries for

the Company and Willisms

Telecommunications
1990, and amended ai

of January %
provides for the making of *in-lieu® payments
3 to evidence your agreement to amending the
effective as of January 94. by deleting Sections
11 other references to the
tion for this amendment
Section 4 01 1 of the Employment
prior to any increase th y be
the Company's board of
will be increased by the amount of
1. 199)

of the Employment Agreement
a cop N

Very truly yours
Keith E Bailey

veith € .y




ompan
An error

such agreement which could result
er payments than intended

your

a

re appears desirable to r
t such paragrapr

07.2 Should it u o by the
ompany pursuant to pa paragraph 3 03.2 hereof
was not justified, or tha the Executive pursuant to
paragrapn ) 04 i herec! was justified. then the termination will be
4 under paragraph ) 03 ) hereof and the
tled to retain all sums paid to the Executive
ch dispute and to receive, in eddition
s provided paragraph 1 01 ) hereof
paragraph ) 07 31 herwof, from
and at

Except as

ry truly yours

THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES




TERM AND TERMINAT

nstruct

ve Breach of this Agreement
f Monetary Equivaient




100 6 SCELLANE

Executive s Attorney

s Fees
1oned

e 1st day of January, 1990,
ware corporation. Williams
on having its principal
72. and Koy A Wilkens

the Exe 1y tre duly elected and
Exployer and 15 a key executive of the
ued employment by the Employer is deemed important to the

he Employe
the terms and

NOW. THEREFORE

the terms defined elsewhere

will have the
s

1.3 “Accounting seans Ernst & Young unless
up Payment a Change of Control and

the Person or Persons

s
sunting Firm will be




y ovned n, "euch Person
g power of ail

Board was approved by a vot

usly 80 approv
he memsers
Company
or recrganiz

tstanding or




2de means the internal
s amended

Business Conduct

mpanies. and

in paragrapn )




have the meaning as

means. excep!

Executive s compensation
onsent. or (i1

s reduction by
e Paymen
paragraph 4.0l
from time to time
ure by the Company e spprove
in the Base Salary o

pian i3 .-‘..»u by
opportunities at

to provide for
to the Executive than
or (viiil failure by
Executive as & participant in any
nich the Executive is now or
iereafter bacomes a participant on 4 basis comparable to the
- es of the Company or ite
or (ix) except in
11 employees of the

ompany to grant

¢ 3 "-opqub . levels
the relocation of mp 3 principal executive
tion more than 15 miles from Tulsa, Oklahoma
4 requirement by the Esployer or the Company that the
d anywnere other than the Esployer's
for travel on
required by the Executive's
ociated with & bona
commensurate inc
vith the el
ajority owned
corresponding ta €

fide




sibsidiaries gener
equivalent thereo




anoouaces that

ot 'm- Aqreement
A

ke or consider taking actions
T

)D pursuant
Voting Securities
1 the Company Or a Related Party

ification and

Change of

will be deemed tc

vithin the purvie
1 the agreement
pect to

¢ the

» announcement

ng o
the preceding
d tepori form wit e
of the preceding sentence with respect
until the Person involved publicly
its ownership of scquisit ion of the Voting




y'% Supplemen
providing substantis

nderpayment
nerect

ing Secur:
arry the 119
ors

iude the plura.

singular. and words in the
and feminine genders and
clude the other

President
Wy laws of the Employer
general exe.




paragrapns 4

ion tinding
f this Agreeme
paragraph




t sserted breach or

provi
resu

#nce of Good Reason, this Agreement 1
r the Employer, as ase may be

days atter h
cony
the Execu
onable

laimed by the Execu!

Agreemen

Enployer in

sed
its fr

and venet




irement

Jdice to t

5 and pen
04 herect

pon su
1y provided
benefit or in ®
receive -
provided for in paragraph
which are accrued as of
any payments or distribut
subsect o

ons
nereot

e

ased ewployees

Termination upon
a s

Execut 1ve

e's Retirese:

n paragrapns 4
ts as may be pr

able generaily

ts subsidiaries

hereot
t Terminar
ot or
paragraph
. of
erminat

the ba




i
be excused from pertorming the duties C
pay the Executive tne
4.01.2 and 4 01 ) hereot
he Executive the s

ded in paragraph 4 01

was paid and pmv-u-a immediately prior to the delivery
ice of Termin

ntemplated nereby
ompensat ot

1t a termination by Enployer pursuant to
hereof or paragraph 3 01 3 hereof
the Exec ermination is ultimat
determined to be justified. O & termination by the Bxecutive
pursuant to paragraph 3 04 1 hereof is chal

Employer and the termination is u..xn(.ly detemnined o be

justified, then a
Sha Eracutive putsusne to
out -0f-pocket cost to the Employer or the

Company to provide the Executive such benefits (except with
any such benefits to which the Executive would have
ed without regard to this Agreement) from the Date

® of Resolution be promptly

© the Employer or the Company.

time by Citibank, New York City,

ompounded annually.
ion pursuant to parsgraph 1.0).1 hereof, credited
against the payments due to the Executive
02 hereo!

commerc
» termin
without interes
under subsection

u be determined that a

termina by loyer pursuant to paragraph 3 .0)

hereot or paragraph ) 0).3 hereof was not justified, or

termination by Executive pursuant to paragraph ). 04

hereot justified. then the Executive will be entitled to

fetain all sums paid to the Executive pending the re olution
P

trat a

addition, the payments and
Sther benafice “provided for in paragraph 3 03 1, paragrap
) 0) 2 or paragraph ) 04.1 hereof, as applicable, plus
interest at the rate provided in paragraph ).07.1 hereof,
the Dace of Teraination to the Date of Mesclution and at the
rate provided in subsection 6.02 hereof thereaft

on of thi
"6 challenged by
wach of the
egally licensed to practice
h care field relevant to the
examine the Executive and opine
ty exists and did exist and

n will be binding on the pa
ons under this paragraph ) 07
the fees and expenses of the

be borne solely by the Employer and be paid

ement. the effective

occur when such dispute




fees urred oy
ving dispute will be borne
sciely by the Employer and be paid as

# Esployment Relationship As cof
he empl reiationship between
dependen

the Execut

1a
ve and the Employer
out of this

15

Agreement and the partie

pnrn‘l"] under
Sec The tems of provisions of this
i1 apply onship

ECTION 4

its For Services Whi
e Company &
fied pa sonable o
he services
tollowing

The Employer will pay to
#d to be withheld)
which will

the Executive
an annual base salary (the
be payable in twenty-four (24
From the date of this Agreement
the Base Salary. on an annualized
On Jeaiary 1, 1993;
Ba:

and on January 1

Salary will be

by (the “Minimum Incr ]

on a percent the Consumer
198

Executive is prin

which such increase

preceding caiendar
ed in

year
an amount

. 3 promotion of the
ve and in e Salary. a3 from time
increased the consent of the

the Consumer Price —n
adjusted in proportion
cre Consumer Price
al increase in




n paragraph

Ty

incre:

and
tinuing
increase

amount

the Board or




paragraph )
and the Employe
ther tnan normal

the appii
in effect on the nation, to pay
verage unds velfare be

nildren ma

sutparagrapns
ts required under

s Payments

an the case may be s Agreement




be caleul
a

40e3 B ry
would have been paid will

assusption that

to the gr

onsumer Price

years preceding either
Pesoluts

Index in
the Date

alendar
on, whichever

asn payment due
will be

he month following the Da
the Norma irement Date and
r of which is thirty (30)

ion

the denomin.
2 The Employer s
vide tc

the dispu
t paragraph

40421 18
payapie to the Execut
and all

betirement Bene! rement Benefi:




yeacs. or the time reaaining ¢
irement Date. if wi
the Executive's age on the pats of

K Coverhge. indas the
insured

Cquivelent thereot, will
ompany. at no




the Company

redited service

Subeidiaries for c
defined contribution plan maintained or opomscred by
the Company being vested in their entirety, then the
Esployer will pay to
required to be withheld
the difference between

rmination and (11)
ons. v-.ua
valu

contributions vasted of o
interest paid thereon and
previously paid to

es traded on a nat
average of the high and

s of such stock on such stock exchange
endar days preceding the

Date of Termination. or vith Y

teent cospany shares
Stock exchange, the arithmetic average of the bid and
prices of such shares during the thirty (30}
or

the ask
calendar days preceding the Date of Termination,
obligations issued or guaranteed by

goverrment, the face value of such

igations, or with respect to other s
ished by an independent apprai

lected by the parties at the
the Employer

to

4.04 ) For purposes of this subsection 4 G4, the
value of any amount will be uleted using &
* rate of nine and 44/100 percent (3 48V} unless the
applicable plan document provides a rate more

hich case. such more favorable
made spect to the plan

terms of any
favorable to the Executi
be used for paymer

4 04 4 The Executive will be required to mitigate the
ot any peyments provided for this subsection 4 04 to
provided in this paragrapn 4 04 4 or in any
he IRS under
e greate: degres
/ments &

the extent

t be an..t-.i to seex otner employsent and
ermines. any

er of employmen:




monetary Equivalent

o
the Employer




5 Agresment
this Agreement and




ect to paragraph

. pasment

avard
® Exe
. Act




rustes mon
Least aqual
4 the monetary equivaients of

the deposit required under
yor ny of
ake any pay or provide any benefit
o such obligations are satistied by
ts made from s

be paid purs

5 made pursuant
pay he




jetailed supporting ul
on respect to the accurac
The Empioyer. the Company and the
business days
. hever i3 ap

equested by the taployer

o receipt of

the
Accounting Firm

4 in the absence of
up Paymen whie
be payabie will be due and p.,.n.. to the
the preceding ence. any
. Siatitg won 413

ng Firm hereunder. it is

been made

ng Firm wi

has occurred and any such Underpayment
by the Employer

or for the benefit of

ve will n the Employer
Laim by s '

and the
the payment

s1d required
provided

as the case may
«d by eitner




reasonably request

operate with the Employer and the Company
P
crder effec con

such

he Employer Company
in any proceedings relating

provided, however sad pay

pect thereto
of such representation. and paysent of costs and
t ng the foregoing. the Employer or the
all proceedings taken
t the sole option of the

nearings and
such
ax claimed and sue for a refund or
im in any permissible manner. and the Executive

t to a determination before any
in a court of initia

or the Company directs the Executive to pay such claim and sue
tc Employer or the Company.
of such payment to the Executive, on

case may be

respect to such advance
further provided that any extension of the statute of
ng to payment of taxes for the taxable year
spect to which such contested amoun
limited sclely to such
ot

he receip by the Exe

the Buployer e pursuant to
¢ entitlied to

the Executive

the Company
w requirements of paragraph 5 0)

the Employer or the Company. s the Case may




this Agreement
perm
sonabie a

'3 to make the arrangesents provided ir
lute and n nal and will not be affect

y ot
which the Bmployer




receipt requested a

addressed

suc
of the Employer
obligations under this

of the Employ

such agresment

this Agreem
nis Agreement
given

wher deli

Federal

Express or ar
)l business
ed =




13 Agresment superce

idity
13 Agreement
© reqard

reeabs

y in any
inentor

eabie su

wiedge




e requited by the Exe

aragaphs 4

this Agr

ther rights
ervise required by
< v
r

pursue such other

ion, such

Agreement
sazessers ; under the Executive’ un
ITNESS WMERECP

date Licet ve wr




Bxhibit 111
SUBSIDL

For the Year Ended Dece

1998

average shares outstanding
ents
bie upon conversion
preferred .
preferred "

able to comeon sharenolders befors
o 234,469
D preferred stock conversions 15,012
Dividend paid on Series I preferred SLock conversions "

43! applicable to common snarehclders before

ome s/ epplicable to common snarenclders before

dividend 250,639 (145,924
dividend payment on Ser i preferred stock conversion 15,000

ioss! applicable to common sharenolders

265,619 9.924)




per share
preferred snarencider

dend payment

Fully diluted
Weighted average shares outstanding

le upon conversion of

e

insuab.

157,808

Income (losa) applicable to common sharenolders before
extraordinary (149,924
on SV convertible notes. net of ta
i preferred dividend requirement
2 preferred dividend requirement
Pully diluted income applicable to common shareholders before
extraordinary ites 149,924)
Extr

Pully diluted income (loss: applicable

special 4, nd
Special dividend payment

or

Series 1 preferred »!

Pully diluted i applicable ¢

e4 earnings (loss) per
item

Pully dil
wtore extracrdinary

idend paysent 1o Series i preferred sharenolder

EQUENCE 6
<DESCRIPTION»STATEMENT RE COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS
<TEXT
<PAGES
Exhibit 121
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Angs €0

r Ended December

199)

nuing opera
zed interest




charge

Deticy ings to fixed charges

Ratio of ear ombined fixed
charges and preferrec stock dividends

«/TABLE.

ngs to combined fixed charges and

See notes

preterred stock Sividends
NOTES TO COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS
NED PIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK D

coms.

w January
1t of the mergers with IDB Communications Group. Inc
rger*) and Advanced Telecommunications Corporation
Merger®), the Company ed plans to reorganize and r
pli personnel
To abandon certein products and sarketing acti
take advantage of the symergy available to the combined
Also, during the fourth quarter of 199). plans were
approved to reduce IDB Communications Group, Inc. ‘s cost structure and
to improve productivity Accordingly. in 1994, 199) and 1992, t
Company charged to operations the estimated costs of suc!
structuring activities, including employee
vicy

reorgan:zation and r
everance, physical facility abandonment and duplicate
These costs totaled $43.7 million in 1994, $5.9 million in

capacity
1993 and $79 8 million in 1992

neurred direct merger costs

Jring 1994 and
a related to the IDB
h

costs ttributable to these sergers

ction with certain debt refina he Cuspany. tecomised in
a0d 1993 antsaordisary icems of dppicximately miilion and
ectively. net of income taxe: onn-unv of
204 dobt discoun mortized issuance cost and prepayment




ludes an

™E

Subsidiary

Biz-Tel Corporas

Com Systems

Digital Comm

Commun
b Media Gr

B WorldCom
£/x/a 108

DB WorldCom
£/k/a TRT

-s

In

oemunicat

Services
Communications

annual dividend irement

Jurisdiction of
! Trade Name

Digital Communications

108 WorldCom

Delavare WSI, TRT/FTC Communications
Washington 1mpact

1CS. 1CS Information Technologies

MCC. Military Comunications




4Com Federal Systems In Del
worldCos International. In Delaware
WorldCom Network Servi Delaware

WorldZom Germany

cludes all inactive subsidiarie
the aggregate as a single subsidia
nificant subsidiary within the meaning
on §-X

OF ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLi

Exnibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Jackson, Mississippi

March 28, 1936

</TEXT»

«/DOCUMENT »

<DOCUMENT

STYPESEX-2) 2

«SEQUENCE»%

«DESCRIPTION>CONSENT OF DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

<TEXT»

<P
Exhibit 2).2

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CONSENT

We consent 3 e in Registration Statement Nos
1-47% > 33-69122. 13-71516, 33-87516
Nos. 11-52168, 1)-69)22
and Subsidiaries

ot




TR
VEAR - END -

- END»

«SECURITIES»
«RECEIVABLES »

Los8 308
INTEREST - EXPENSE -
INCOME - PRETAX»
INCOME-TAX»

2 - O
«DISCONTINUED»
<EFTRAGRDINAKY »
<CHANGES »

INCoME

PRINARY







EXHIBIT 3




Exhibit 3

MFS Intelenet of South Dakota, Inc

Directors

Ronald R. Beaumont
Terrence J. Ferguson
Richard J. Hanna

Officers
R. Douglas Bradbury
Cardi Prinzi

Terrence J. Ferguson

Richard J. Hanna
Debra L. Keith
Robert J. Ludvik
Brian P. McGinty
Paul W. McKnight

Title

Vice President

Chief Operating Officer.
President

Secretary.
Vice President

Chief Executive Officer
Vice President

Vice President
Assistant Secretary
Chief Financial Officer
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ATAT filed to extend the Operator Services Promotion i its Message Telecommunications Service tariff The extension is

effective February 28 1997 02727197

Dial & Save of South Dak Inc filed to increase onal minute usage rate o DT o 27197
N ut ota d to increase ddtional minute te for its Residential C. Program  The
A o Fob 997 4 ’ a 9 F1og 0272719

Important Notice 1 he

e TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol 5 Capitol These are the telecommunications service filings that the Commission has received for the period of:

Sherre, AD_ATI01A0/D 02/21/97 through 02/27/97

Phone 3321782
Phone e It you need a complete copy 0f 3 Tling laxed, overnight expressed, of malled 10 you, please contact Detaine Kolbo within five days of this filing

Fax: (603) 773-3809

i l TITLE/STAFFISYNOPSIS e I el

NUMBER
REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

hon by ATCALL Inc for a Certficate of Authorty to operate as a telecommunications company within the state of South
TC97-018 L Staft: TS/CH) Applicant proposes 10 provde 24-hour intrastate interexchange telecommunications services, 800
wces_and postpaid and prepaid debdt travel card seices

Apphcabon by MFS Intelenet of South Dakota. Inc to amend #ts Certficate of Authortty to provide local exchange services within
the state of South Dakota (Staft TS/KC) "MFSI-SD will provide service to customers through: (i) the resale of services and
TC97-019 | 'cies provided by USWC. other authonzed providers and entrant local exchange carriers, including affiates; (i) through use

of tacities MFSI-SD has or will deploy. of (8) through some combination thereof  MFSI-SD soon will inter into negoiations with
USWC. for the provision of wholesale services, interconnection, access to unbundled network elements, and interim number
portabeity subject to Sectons 251 and 271 of the Telecommunications Act of 1896 to enable MFSI-SD to begin operations ~

NONCOMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILINGS

U S WEST Communications filed to remove the Service Date Change Charge for Switched Access. “Currently a non-

TC97-020 | recurnng charge of $15 00 is assessed for each Switched Access installabon service date change = USWC requests an
effectve date of Apnl 1 1997 (Stat_TS'CH)

FULLY COMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILINGS

U S WEST Communications filed 1o reduce the rate for Voice Messaging - Message Notifications and to make text changes
n its Exchange and Network Services Catalog The rewsions are effective 241397

10 s Voice Messaging

Charge for Private Line Transport Services and to
“atalog Both are non-recutnng charges The rewisions are effective

Parcel Consuftants, Inc fed to intr e 3 flat rate resider is long distance service and to make text changes  The

revisions are effective February 28 1987

PAGE 1 OF 2




PO ro D e

roUles e

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING

MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC. ) AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF

FOR AN AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF ) AUTHORITY

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE )

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN ) TC97-019
)

SOUTH DAKOTA

On February 25 1997 the Public Utilities Commussion (Commussion), in accordance
with SDCL 45-31-3 and ARSD 20 1024 02 received an application for an Amended
Certificate of Authority from MFS Intelenet of South Dakota, Inc (MFSI-SD)

MFSI-SD proposes to amend its Certificate of Authority so that it may offer local
exchange services in exchanges currently served by U S WEST Communications, Inc
(U S WEST) in addition to its offering of interexchange carrer access and other
telecommunications services

On February 27, 1997, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing
and the intervention deadline of March 14, 1997 to interested individuals and entities. No

parties filed to intervene At its regularly scheduled meeting of April 15 1997, the
Commussion considered MFSI-SD's request for an Amended Certificate of Authority
Commussion Staff recommended approval of the Amended Certificate of Authonty

The Commussion finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 49-31 and ARSD Chapter 20 1024 The Commussion finds that MFSI-SD has met
the legal requirements established for the granting of an Amended Certificate of Authority
MFSI-SD has in accordance with the above cited authorty, demonstrated sufficient
technical financial and managenal capabilities to offer telecommunications services in
South Dakota Pursuant to ARSD 20 10 24 02. the Commuission finds good cause to waive
subparagraphs (6) (7) (8) (11) and (12) because some of the information required by
these subparagraphs I1s dependent on the outcome of negotiations or arbitrations between
MFSI-SD and local exchange carriers

Further the Commission finds that pursuant to MFSI-SD's request the Amended
Certificate of Authority for MFSI-SD shall authorize it to offer its services only in those
areas in South Dakota where U S WEST is the incumbent local exchange carner It is
therefore

ORDERED. that MFSI-SD's application for an Amended Certificate of Authority to
provide local exchange services Is granted. and it is




FURTHER ORDERED. that the Commission shall authorize MFSI-SD to offer its
services in those areas in South Dakota where U S WEST is the incumbent local exchange
carner and it1s

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission finds good cause to waive
subparagraphs (6), (7), (8). (11), and (12) of ARSD 20 10.24 02

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this '8 Ié day of April, 1997

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

The undersigned hereby certfies that this
document has baen served today upon ak parbes )

o e Gocaet 8 e o e och
L
JARES A

service kst by facserie or by frst class mad in
// n_ LYk

PAM NELSON. Ccmn;,;smner

>
7

/7 )
BURG, Chairman

ZL
(OFFICIAL SEAL) LASKA scvﬁOEﬁFELDER éommlssnone'




DOCUMENT (S)

DISREGARD

BACKGROUND




AP Py

e

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMISSION

AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

duct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authonty was Granted April 15, 1997
Docket No TC97-019

This is to certify that
MFS INTELENET OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC.

Is authonzed to provide telecommunications services in South Dakota

This certificate 1s issued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD
2010 24 02 and 1s subject to all of the conditions and limitations contained in
the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering telecommunications
services

Dated at Pierre. South Dakota, this ’//A day of “%“ 1997

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:

é;% A BURG, Chdifman
) y /
_LLEIN / (_ i /

7 Mlen LN
GENFELDER, Commiss
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